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tomliinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Sun, Feb 19, 2023 + 12:41

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanata.com + 1 ¥ i@ Sun, Feb 19, 2023 + 12:41

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher, _

As you probably know, meitner quit on thursday as my lawyer, no notice given. Because | have no more money left, | will
have to be pro se. He will be emailing me the file at some point. | have no idea of legal matters and this is beyond unfair to
me and to my mother since | have been the only one who exposed this scam on her and has tried to get her back to her
beautiful large home in a private gated community, where she should be, to live happy and healthy until she dies. That is what
she wants, but nobody has cared to do so, including her court assigned lawyers, guardians and you, her trust lawyer and
guardian of her estate for 8 months. As you recali, you said in court you wanted the house sold, her loved possessions junked
and me evicted. But, you also said you had not seen or talked to mother, your client, for about 2.5 years. How can you make
decisions involving her without ever talking to her about them?

As you know, the nursing home costs her $90,000 a year compared to about $16,500 at her home (court records). As both
mother's guardian of the estate and at some point my trust lawyer, it is your responsibility to protect mother's assets that
some of that will be mine when she dies. At the rate those others are wasting her money, | will not have any inheritnce. | have
reached out several times to Camp and also to my sister to save mother's money and her life at that disease infested nursing
home, but neither of them care. As you are aware, my sister has a hate of me so intense, she seems to have a mental disorder
that has existed all of her life for unknown reasons. You are also aware of the massive lawyer and guardian bills that are not
needed. Neither | or meitner ever signed any document that said the guardian could hire any lawyers, other "care managers”
or "monitors" pam blumer wanted and mother would have to pay for them. That also applied to logie and the lawyer he hired,
Zabowski, and the "care manager" Klock. According to information, klock is still on as "care manager". Why? Kiock is well
known for stealing from her clients and other serious actions. Pam blumer is the guardian, Why did she keep a “care
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manager" on? Again, mother's assets are being stolen and 50% of that money given to them and at the nursing home would
be mine when mother dies. Mother still has a home to go to.

Mother still does not need any extra personnal daily services: dressing, undressing, hygiene, bathing, eating,
maintaining her room, etc. She has never been claimed to have any mental illness, never a threat or menace to herself and
others. But, she is forced to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment 24 hours, in a locked down mental
ward where just recently the metal knives were taken away at mealtime, never had a phone to call her friends or for help if
needed (she has fallen 3 times in the past 7 months, hit her head, no CAT scan given), no visits to her regular doctors for the
past 18 months, has not been allowed outside for 18 months, her legs have been extremely swollen for the past 17 months
which had been blarmed on me for bringing her our lunches for a while but, my guilt has been now disproven because | had
not been bringing her any food for the past 3 months. Her money is no good to her if she is dead or brain dead from the lack
of doctors visits and any physical or mental activities. Mother has skin cancer and was seeing her dermatologist twice a year,
along with seeing her dentist twice a year and her other doctor's before she was taken away by sister.. There is a "house
doctor” but he is on the payroll of the nursing home and his job is to save money, not Wésting it on health care on people
that are basically near death at any time.

At the petition hearing and in his second evaluation, | exposed the so-called "evaluations" by the psychologist Ledakis as
being a total fraud. He was paid $4,000 by mother for about 2 hours of time. | also proved that because he never recorded or
video taped mother's "evaluation”: ledakis cannot he even prove he ever gave her one, the results are hers and his report only
belongs to her.

As you are aware, mother was dragged away from her home by sister and logie, forced to stay at sister’s, sister refused to
let mother see or call me on the phone, within 24 hours mother had to be put on anti-depressents because mother does not

_ like sister and did not want to be forced to stay there, 2 days later, mother's hairdresser of 16 years said at mother's last
hairdresser appointment, mother was shaking and crying saying "l want to go home, | want to go home", after 2 weeks at
sister's, mother had to be taken to the hospital by ambulance unconscience for malnutrician, spent 6 weeks confined to bed,
had daily blood tests and needles in the stomach to prevent blood clots, got covid and then was dumped into a low rated
nursing home that had just opened up from a major covid outbreak. Now, mother has been forced to live under the
conditions | described earlier. Why, when she can live at home and not needing any daily care at a fraction of the cost at the
pig pen and live her life as she had been: happy and healthy?
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About 3 months ago, because pam blumer {guardian of person) claimed staff people have claimed | would get my
mother "agitated"” (their word) when | used to be allowed to call mother and after | see mother after my visit. My visits since
September 2021 have been only 1 hour per visit, 3x a week. Blumer hired a "monitor", brandi, of unknown background to sit
next to me and mother during my visit and forced me to pay $200 a week to see mother. Brandi would submit "reports” that
have been almost all lies. Her reports look like a 5th grader wrote them (never typed) and were recently used as evidence to
claim 1 was still getting my mother upset. Neither blumers lawyer, Gelsinger, or mother's court appointed lawyer, jaskowiak,
ever brought in those staff people to verify their claims. That information is called here say.But, Judge weilheimer used those
fake reports to cut back my visits from 3 to 2 a week. | still must pay brandi $75 visit for only 1 hour with mother.

Because of the $25,000 | paid meitner in cash and | still owe him about $200,000 more, | do not have any more money to
pay for those fake monitored visits based on those made up claims. | get only $600 a month for social security and $100 a
month for welfare. | have been selling my things to pay for basics, including about $75 a week in gas when | used to see
mother and about another $150 a week for mother’s daily newspapers and the flowers | always bring her every visit. Before
meitner, | had paid $7,000 to my first lawyer after the petition was filed and $12,000 | paid to the second lawyer before
meitner. |

As it stands, | cannot see my mother or even talk to her by phone. The next time | can see her will be in her coffin. Is this
your idea of how you want your client of 21 years to be treated and living until she dies? Do you think a woman, at 98, wants
to exist until her death in a tiny room, no place to put anything, not seeing or talking to her son that she loves and cares for
every day like we used to and to go outside for activities, like restaurants, walks in the park, seeing her favorite movies on TV,
calling her friends, etc?
arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <§ Mon, Feb 20, 2023 » 12:23

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @@ Mon, Feb 20, 2023 « 12:23
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ &a Mon, Feb 20, 2023 « 12:23

Re: jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Since when are facts “rants". My own making? It was my sister, with your assistance, that put my mother in her current
situation 1.5 years ago. It was you telling my mother in a letter May 2020 that | was lying to her (mother) when | kept telling
mother sister was trying to sell the house, junk her possessions and put her (mother} into a nursing home. Exactly one year
later, with your help and Camp's law firm down the hall from you, where sister did just that. Proud of yourself? What course
teaches lawyers to ignore facts and call them rants? Are you claiming everything | said in my previous email to you below are
not true? Really?

Why don't you want to see your client, a 98 year old woman and ask her what she wants and where she wants to live? Too
much trouble? You admitted in court you have nof seen her for 2.5 years, but you made drastic decisions for her involving her
and her son without even calling her or seeing her? You have obligations and requirements as her guardian of her estate to
protect her assets and mine when she dies. Why are you letting her rot in that pig pen, in a tiny room, that is costing her
$90,000 a year when she can be living happily in her large home of 21 years with her loved possessions at only about $16,500
a year {court record) until she dies? You never tried to find her a much nicer and cheaper place to live instead of that pig pen
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where she has been locked in a mental ward in solitary confinement for 16 months. Why? Mother still does not need any daily
services. Would you treat your mother the same way?

Since you do not care about your position as her guardian to help her, protect her life, health and finances, then why
don'y you quit? You are not doing anything for mother. My parents stayed with you when you left your previous firm 21 years
ago.

What did Mother ever do to you?
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Feb 20, 2023, 11:56 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:

& & w
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <*¢ Tue, Mar 14, 2023 - 21:22

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ W@ Tue, Mar 14, 2023 + 21:22

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Very recently, Mr. Meitner quit, no previous notice given. He claims he has health problems. As you are aware, | have no
legal knowledge at all and especially of my case to know when deadlines are due, matters to be appealed, how to do filings,
etc. Also, as you know, because of all of the money | have wasted on lawyer fees on this guardianship scam since May 2021
with various lawyers, who basically did nothing to help my case, for the past year | have been living on about $600 a month
social security and about $100 a month weifare. After paying Meitner about $25,000 cash in the first three months of him
being hired, 1 still owe him tens of thousands of dollars more. The $14,000 check you gave me as my mother’s gift to each of
her children every year, | gave it all to Meitner 1o help pay my bill after you sent it to me late last year. The fact is, despite him
being my lawyer for 14 months, for the sole purpose of bringing my mother home, she and | are far worse off now (visits,
phone calls, outside activities, etc) than we were before he started.

As you are aware, | had found several very nice places for mother to live for the past year and much cheaper if she
could not come home for some reason.. Both you and Blumer have refused to let mother come home where she can still live
daily without any outside help to dress, undress, bathe, eat, walk, etc, or live in a much nicer, safer and healthier place and to
also save her money that she may need if her health or memory get worse. You are also mother's guardian of estate and
though you have told Meitner where mother lives is the responsibility of Blumer, you are the one who looks after her financial
assets. Wasting $90,000 a year on a tiny, disease infested room, locked down in a mental ward, in solitatary confinement, no
phone, no doctors appointments for 15 months, not allowed outside to enjoy her house, her loved possessions, restaurants,
etc, is not the way any person should be living when Mother has a large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house in a private gated
community and about $1.8 million in her Raymond James account (as of 2020). As you recall, several months ago, you signed
off to sell the house, her loved possessions would be trashed and have me evicted, contrary to what my mother wants for
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~herself and for me. You stated in court that is what you wanted, but ubon questioning, you stated you had not talked or saw
mother for about 2.5 years. As both her trust lawyer of 21 years and her guardian of estate for 10 months, you have
responsibilities and obligations as a guardian. If the house is sold {even though the money is not needed now) and all of her
loved possessions are trashed because there is no room in her very tiny little room, then is that how a person, with her
previous lifestyle and with the money she has now should have to live untill she dies? Would you allow that for your mother?
As you know, my sister has no problem with mother living in that tiny room by herself, until she dies. 1 find it disgracefull for a
daughter who did what she did to mother just to get what she always wanted: mother lives in a nursing home, house sold and
all posessions trashed.

What was mother's crime that she had to be taken away by force by my sister and former guardian Logie and be forced
to do what my sister and Logie wanted? That plan was to put mother into a nursing home (it seems anyone, no matter how
low quality) whether Mother wanted to or not. Neither my mother or | were ever consulted about sister's and Logie's plan.
Why not? Mother only had a little memory issue and she had no outstanding bills, no financial problems, no medical
problems and was still driving her car when the petition was filed. |

| am asking you to do what is best for mother and what being a guardian is responsible for: mother’s happiness and her

financial wellbeing. There is no need for mother's house to be sold and force the trashing of her possessions. Her room is so
tiny, there is literally no place to put anything now, let alone any of her possessions from her house.. She has more than
enough money to live, as her lifestyle was certainly able to handle when she became "owned" by people. | only want mother
to be happy. Who knows how much longer and in what condition mother will be living. She is owed happiness every day. The
disgusting way she is forced to live now is not what | will accept for her. At the very minimum, | have found several extremely
nice and much cheaper places where she can bring some of her furniture and other items. The other items can be stored
nearby. Those places were totaly ignored by those in charge. Mother would be saving between $30-$60,000 a year over
manatawny manor.

Let this stupidity and wasting mother's money by using billing hours stop being charged to mother by those [awyers. Her
money is not theirs to grab for their lifestyle. When mother dies, 50% of the money they stole would have been mine. | am not
giving my money to strangers.
arthur herring Il
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 09:27

tornlinher1925 @tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 % &% Fri, Mar 31, 2023 . 09:27

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

As you know, Mr. Meitner is quitting. | want to have a in person meeting with you to discuss matters that are extremely
urgent pertaining to mother's health, welfare, financial welfare and happiness. | can meet you in your office any day and time.
in & weeks she will be 98 years old. There is no reasen why she has to live in those conditions and have her finances drained
and wasted only to make money for her guardian and other lawyers, but not helping my mother in any way.

Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Ronald Fenstermacher & Fri, Mar 31, 2023 - 13:23
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com U @& Fri, Mar 31, 2023 - 15:50
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 0 & Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 15:50
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Mar 31, 2023 - 09:27

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com §i8 Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 09:27

Ronald Fenstermacher

Ronald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.cam * &% Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 13:23

Re: jane herring

Arthur,

| see no purpose in such a meeting. You need to face certain facts. Your mother has a Guardian of the Person. That will not
change no matter what you do or what you think. Your mother will not be returning to her former home. The Judge has
stated that repeatedly, most recently at the meeting of the attorneys earlier this week. By all accounts other than yours, your
mother is receiving very good care at Manatawny Manor and is happy there. Your actions are causing any "waste" in guardian
and attorneys' fees.

Ron Fenstermacher

On Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 9:27 AM <tomlinher1225@tutanota.com> wrote:

LI

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com U & Fri, Mar 31, 2023 + 15:50
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Ronald Fenstermacher

tomiinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥

Re: jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

tomitinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

You are wrong in every thing you said in your reply to me.

*F Fri, Mar 31, 2023 = 09:27

&8 Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 09:27

& Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 13:23

&8 Fri, Mar 31, 2023 « 15:50

You have forgotten that in court several months ago, you said you had not seen or talked to mother for about 2.5 years.

How can you ignore your client you have had for 21 years, especially now as her guardian of estate of 10 months? What have

YOU done for her benefit? Anything? Why don't you want to see and talk to her? Do you hate my mother? How can you

ignore your own client's financial welfare, her health and her happiness at her soon to be age of 987 If you don't want to be a

guardian, quit. There are many other qualified people to replace you who care about their clients. She still can take care of

herself and does not need to be locked in a very tiny section like a caged animal. Is my mother a caged mouse to you? Don't

you want to know what and how your client is living until her death, maybe for years?

You are obligated as her guardian of her estate (including me as my trust lawyer when she dies} to be concerned with

how her money is being wasted in various ways. The money you allow to be wasted now, until she dies, 50% of that wasted

money would have been mine. | will not let you or anyone else just give away my money to strangers that my father worked

hard for 65 years to make and save. My father kept you as his lawyer after you left the law firm. Why don't you want mother to

do what she wants, especially since she still has the abilities to make logical decisions and still does not need any daily
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assistance. Therefore, she does not need to be locked down in a tiny mental section, deprived of her doctor appointments,
denied a phone, denied reading materials (always supplied by me and other items since September 2021), outside enjoyment
of being in society, day trips, going home to see her loved possessions, enjoying life, etc? Mother is wasting $90,000 a year on
_that pig pen. You do not know anything that is going on there or in this case, but you are going along with what those same
people want who are stealing money from mother for their financial benefit. You know how much the checks are you are
writing.

You said weilheimer said mother cannot come home. Why not? Weilheimer, blumer and jaskowiak never say. Why?
Because | have exposed the scam on mother by many others, including the judge and jaskowiak, since September 2021, | have
been falsely accused of many things just to deny me visits and phone calls, which is being done now. Several months ago, |
was told | had to to pay for a "spy” hired by blumer and jaskowiak to watch us, listen to our conversation and make reports.
The spy was told to make up lies in her reports to use them to ban me from visits untit my mother dies, alone. Jaskowiak,
weilheimer and gelsinger REFUSED to allow me to be able to protect myself from the made up lies of their hand picked "spy".
Why? Mother has said my sister, your good friend, hardly ever sees her. Did you know that? Do you care that mother's money
was/is being wasted on that "spy"” of theirs just to deny mother from seeing me until she is dead just because | have been
exposing the scam on her and many other elderly persons falsely accused of being "incapacitated" by psychologists using
made up "evaluations". Those "evaluations” that have no independently proven accuracy. These type of scams are
documented in the news all the time. | have a huge website about these scams of guardianship corruption at
www,protectmyparents,us that | created in November 2021. The proof of mother's fake "evaluation” is in the petition
transcript and it was me who proved it in court in front of weitheimer, jaskowiak, camp and sister. Because of me, the FBI have
been investigating the scam in Montgomery County Court since November 2022. As you know, my sister was interviewed by
them because of her part in this scam on mother.

| totally reject your casual claim below that | should "face certain facts”. Why aren't you facing the fact that you do not
know anything about this guardianship corruption matter and what mother, your client of 21 years, wants? You said mother
has a guardian. Both guardians of person and her court assigned lawyer | have proven corrupt, ignored mother's health,
happiness and welfare and are stealing mother's money with made up billing hours by lawyers, while doing nothing for
mother's benefit in any way. That gang of certain corrupt judges, lawyers, guardians and psychologists in the orphans court in
Norristown have been known for doing that for many years, to thousands of elderly people with memory issues and | have the

people's names that had that happen to their loved ones. Neither my sister or jaskowiak ever produced one example of my
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mother needing a guardian for any reason at the petition hearing. Why? Why didn't jaskowiak ever produce any one of those
people at the petition hearing to show why mother did NOT need a guardian? Because jaskowiak WANTED mother to be
declared "incapacitated" just to start the plan of stealing money from mother, like they do to their other victims. Mother's
health was in excellent condition, all her medical appointments were always kept, her bills were always automatically paid, she
never bounced a check, she never wrote any strange checks, all taxes were always paid on time and she was still driving her
car on her birthday without any tickets or accidents for 75 years. Not even her doctor of 21 years said mother should stop
driving. So how could she declared "incapacitated"? Because of a corrupt psychologist, using a fake "evaluation” said so, so
the gang could begin looting her money, as they do to many others who have money and a house. Because of my efforts,

At no time, did | ever sign any document that said pam blumer could hire as many people, including lawyers and a "care
manager", as she wanted and mother had to pay for them. So WHY are you paying them? | had logie replaced with pam
blumer, a good friend of jaskowiak (mother's court assigned lawyer). Blumer replaced logie who started the scam on mother,
with my sister. | have documented many, many problems caused by and or ignored by the guardians, lawyers of guardians,
Manatawny Manor, etc. Did you know mother got covid twice and influenza where she could have died? Did you know
mother was taken by force by sister and Logie just to fulfill sister's iong dated plan of putting my mother into any nursing
home (needed or not), junk her possessions and sell the house just so sister would not have to deal with those matters when
mother died? Mother was tormented so bad for 2 weeks at sisters, mother’s hairdresser (Natalee) of 16 years saw mother 2
days after mother was basically kidnapped from her house for her last hairdressing appointment and Natalee said mother was
shaking and crying saying "l want to go home, | want to go home"”. Did you know that. Meitner's repeated subpoenas were
constantly denied by weitheimer for those hospital records and her records at the nursing home. Why? What is there to hide?
While logie was there and mother was being forced away by sister, 2 cops had been called a head of time and held me on the
porch. Why? There was NEVER any discussion of sister wanting any type of guardianship with mother or me before she did it.
Why?

As you recall, you sent a letter exactly a year before sister filed the petition for guardianship to mother telling her | was
lying to her (mother) when | told her(mother) that sister wanted to put her into a nursing home and sell her house, whether
mother wanted to or not. Exactly a year later, with your help and you giving sister the law firm down the hall from you its
name, sister did exactly what she wanted to do: file a petition for guardianship. Sister dropped out only because | had proof
that she had been taking money from mother without mother knowing it. As you also recall, you tried to trick me into signing
the "delegate authority" several years earlier that would have given sister absolute control of mothers vast assetts, including
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being able to sell mother's house and put mother anyplace she wanted. While being forced to stay at sister's house, she
denied mother to leave or call me or see me. After 2 weeks at sister's mother had to be taken to the hospital, unconcious, by
ambulance, where she was treated for starvation for 6 weeks and confined to bed. Are you aware of that?

You claim that other's think everything is going fine with mother's care. Really. How would you know since you have not
seen her or talked to mother for "2.5 years”. Wasting $90,000 a year for a tiny room, old and broken furniture, urine stained
towels, bedsheets (if she gets them) stained pillow cases, tattered bed spreads, no phone in the room, no access to any
reading materials (unless | bring them), only a hairdressing appoint once every month or so, not allowed outside for 17
months, no visits to her doctors for 17 months, not allowed to call her friends, no TV because she does not get the stations
she used to watch so she cannot watch her old movies, not allowed food in her room to snack on, , no place to put anything
50 she has to put things on the floor, etc. You think that is good care for a 98 year old woman? Are you aware that since
novemebr 2021, mother's legs are twice the size as they used to be and | have been fighting up to this day to get them
looked at by a hospital, not just their retired "house doctor" who simply said keep her legs elevated and wear compression
socks. They are still large and her feet swollen. Most of the time, the staff never puts those special socks on. The staff, logie
and now blumer have claimed the legs were swollen because of the food | gave mother for our lunches 3x a week we used to
have. But, mother has and still is not on any diet restrictions. The fact is, for the past 4 months, | have not given any food to
mother, but her legs are still swollen and one of them is even more swollen. | have made police incident reports about that
and other matters. That proves them claiming | am the reason for mother's swollen legs are a total lie, as all of the other lies
said by them about me.

She has a $400,000 3 bedroom, 3 bath house, paid for 21 years ago new, in a private gated community and as of
about 4 years ago, she had $1.8 million in her Raymond James account. So why does mother have to live in that disease
infested, locked down section when there are much, much nicer and cheaper places for her to live (if not at home at $16,500 a
year court documented) with many of her loved possessions? Why do you allow mother to live there and in that way? What
did she ever do to you or sister to be treated that way. Why do you allow them and you to waste that much of her money?
What do you think your job is as her guardian of her estate? Why haven't you told pam biumer mother cannot be allowed to
live that way until she dies?

Finally, that is really crappy and childish of you to claim | am wasting guardian and lawyer fees. Why don't you ask
Meitner what he knows and saw about how mother is living and being treated. He will verify everything in this email.
Everything | have told you in this email has been documented. To the delight of the gang of corrupt lawyers, guardians, judges
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and psychologists, all who are feeding off of mother, | will not waste her money just to pay a hired liar who was told by
blumer and jaskowiak to write lies in her reports about me just to build up enough so weilheimer will deny me visits until my
mother dies. | am on a very little social security and some welfare because of all of the money | have wasted on lawyers,
without any results to benefit me or mother. | have been the only one fighting to bring mother home so she will be happy, get
exercise, doctor's appointments and do everyday activities to keep her memory as best as it can be.

As far as mother being happy there, what do you want her to do: yell, scream, throw things at people because she is not
at home where she should be? Do you know anything about what they do at nursing homes? If mother acted up, they would
drug her to the point of being a zombie. she is being very smart by staying in her room, except for meals. When | used to visit
her, | brought newspapers, magazines, and thousands of pictures of the house, various items in the house and pictures of her
past vacations to make her happy.

WILL YOU EVER EXPLAIN TO ME WHY SHE MUST LIVE THERE WHEN SHE CAN LIVE AT HER HOME OF 21 YEARS, SAVING
ABOUT $80,000 A YEAR (PLUS NO MORE WASTED LAWYER AND GUARDIAN FEES) SHE CAN STILL TAKE CARE OF HERSELF IN
DAILY LIVING AND DOES NOT HAVE ANY MENTAL DISORDERS THAT SHE NEEDED TO BE IN A LOCKED DOWN WARD WITH
PEOPLE WHO DO HAVE MENTAL AND BEHAVIOUR ISSUES OR WILL YOU JUST IGNORE THE FACT YOU FAILED AS HER TRUST
LAWYER FROM SISTER'S ACTIONS THAT PUT MOTHER (YOUR CLIENT) IN HER CURRENT DISGUSTING LIVING CONDITIONS
AND HAVE TOTALLY FAILED AS MOTHER'S GUARDIAN OF HER ESTATE? EVEN THE LEDAKIS FIRST REPORT SAID BECAUSE |
HAD BEEN LIVING THERE FOR OVER A YEAR, EVERYTHING WAS GOING FINE.

| hope someday you will grow up and dc what a lawyer should do: honor their clients wants and needs or quit.
arthur herring i

Mar 31, 2023, 13:23 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:

* & w

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com [ @ Fri, Mar 31, 2023 - 15:50
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i <F Tue, May 2, 2023 « 11:37

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 17 @ Tue, May 2, 2023 - 11:37

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

i am now pro se. | have emailed you before about where my mother is living and the extreme high cost of that dump at
$90,000 a year. You have stated that where mother lives is blumer's responsibility. That is not true.

As you recall, you stated in court about 5 months ago, that you have not seen or talked to mother for about 2.5 years. As
her lawyer for 21 years and her guardian for 1 year, | do not understand why you do not want to see her, talk to her and ask
her what she wants, not even how she is doing. You never went to see her in the hospital when she was there for 6 weeks,
confined to bed and treated for starvation because of what her daughter did to her. You never even sent her flowers. You
signed off to have me evicted, house sold and all of mother's loved possessions junked. Why? Mother made it very clear to
you in her letter she sent to you about her wanting me to live in the house because of our love for each other and how much |
‘ have helped her, especially after my father died. You have totally ignored her wishes as your client.

‘ If you saw mother’s tiny pig pen, you would be ashamed of yourself to see how mother was taken by force, against her
will, by her daughter and logie, from her large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house, where she had unlimited freedom and her
loved possessions and is now forced to live in that tiny room untii she dies. Do you hate mother? Is this how you feel your
client has to live until her death when she has all of her money that my father worked and saved so Mother could live like a
queen? Why should my mother be forced to just exist there until she dies in solitary confinement, no reading material unless |
bring them as | have been doing since she was there? Do you not care at all about how blumer is mistreating her to the point
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of having Mother live like a dog in a cage? You have requirements and obligations as her lawyer and especially as mother's
guardian and client. You have totally ignored them that are causing Mother great harm.

The fact is Mother is wasting a tremendous amount of money at the pig pen, when she could be living at home for only
about $16,500 a year {court record). In addition, psychologist ledakist said in his report there was no reason why she could not
live at home and because | had been living there for over a year, everything was going fine (see attached). Why was Mother
kidnapped by former guardian logie and my sister? Who ordered it? There was no court order to do so. Since there was no
court order and weilheimer and jaskowiak, who is Mother's court appointed lawyer, knew that ledakis said mother could stay
at home, why didn't either of them teil logie and my sister to take Mother back home? That night, logie sent me a eviction
email. The answer was a plan by logie and my sister to put mother into a nursing home (as my sister had been after me to do
for many years), sister having me evicted, trash all of mother's possessions and sell the house. Why?

Mother still has no problem with daily living activities and as you know Mother's finances, she has no problems living a
very nice life until she dies. Why do you want to sell the house and deny mother from living very well at home and free? She
has no room in her pig pen for anything she wants from the house. Several times, | have found very nice, very large nursing
homes and much, much cheaper, but the others, including you, have refused. Why? The house only gets more valuable each
year and | have offered to pay for the operating costs of the house. Mother wants me to live there (see attached) and | can
pay those operating costs. WHAT is the problem?

You have ignored the fact that you also are my trust lawyer. When Mother dies, 50% of her assets will be mine. You are
allowing Mother to waste $90,000 a year at that pig pen EVERY year, plus all of the false lawyer fees. You are letting me lose,
your client, $45,000 each year while she is there. Plus, if her possessions are trashed, they are worth a lot of money and no
auctioner will pay retail for them as private sales would. That is also costing me money later. You have dared to say | am the
one costing lawyer fees. That is a total lie. | am the ONLY one who has been fighting for Mother to get her home, get her to
her doctor's appointments and to let her have her life back. | will NOT abandon Mother. My sister, you and other lawyers and
guardians only see Mother as their personnal ATM machine.

Your inactions and clear indifference to Mother's needs, her wants, her happiness and her wellbeing and also my future
financial assets is legal malpractice and guardianship malpractice. Resign as her guardian and my trust lawyer so one can be
appointed that cares for mother and wants the best for her. | do not see any reason why you should have those extremely
important responsibilities on Mother's life.

Rev. Arthur Herring 111
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com f *F Tue, May 2, 2023 - 11:37

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 0 &8 Tue, May 2, 2023 - 11:37

Ronald Fenstermacher

Ronald Fenstermacher <rfiznstermacher.esq@gmail.coms>
to. tomlinhert925@tutanota.com ~ W Tue, May 2, 2023 « 17:31

Re: jane herring

Arthur,

These issues have been raised by you before. | am not going to litigate the matter via email with you, any more than anyone

else is. If you have a complaint, file a petition with the Court.
Sincerely,

Ron Fenstermacher

Law Office of Ronald W. Fenstermacher, Jr,, PC

Four Tower Bridge

200 Barr Harbor Drive, Suite 400, PMB 8849

(484) 253-8544

On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 11:37 AM <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com> wrote:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B <F Tue May 2, 2023 - 11:37
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i @8 Tue, May 2, 2023 » 11:37
Ronald Fenstermacher @i Tue, May 2, 2023 + 17:31
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «¢ Tue, May 2, 2023 - 21:25

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1 ™ i Tue, May 2, 2023 « 21:25

Re: jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| do not understand why you do not want to try to settle some very important questions with correspondence without
the wasteful spending of my mother's money by having to do so in court. | fail to understand your indifference to my mother,
who will be 98 in 2 weeks, and the extremely serious issues that are affecting her life, welfare, finances and her happiness.
right now.

How do you defend your making decisions for a client without talking to her, asking her opinion and what your client
wants? You certainly spent a lot of time planning with and talking to my sister about matters of my mother, especially
mother's finances and how to get them for many years.
arthur herring il

May 2, 2023, 17:31 by rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «¢ Mon, May 15, 2023 » 13:51

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to! tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% @8 Mon, May 15, 2023 - 13:51

house and possessions

Mr. Fenstermacher,

My issues, to meet with you, have to do with what will happen to my mother, where she lives and her possessions. You
are in charge of her trust (21 years) and guardian of her estate and also my trust. So much money has been lost/stolen by
various lawyers and guardians. There was no reason for that to happen. |

All of my efforts and money wasted on lawyers fees dealt with bringing mother back home to live happily until she died
as ledakis said she could. live. He stated that in his first report because | had been living there for over a year, everything was
going fine for mother. Why is she NOT home? My other many efforts have also been for her health, her medical welfare and
protecting her assets. No one else has, including her guardians, their lawyers and her lawyer jaskowiak. You said recently those
lawyer fees were because of me. True, | love my mother and only want the best for her. What is wrong with that?

When mother dies, 50% of her money/assets wasted by guardians and lawyers, would have been mine. | am not going
to have my money go to others in their scam of guardianship just because they want it as a bonus. In court, | exposed
mother's guardianship as only a scam by others. As you know, mother wants me to live in the house for free. If you have any
doubt, why don't you ask her? She has a say on what happens to her house and her possessions. | have made it clear many
times, | would pay the operating costs of the house as the court said they were. You adrmitted in court several months ago,
you had not seen or spoken to mother for about 2.5 years. How can you make decisions for her without talking to her as your
client and that would also affect what inheritance | get? What is everybody's "plan” after the house is sold? If you took the
time to meet with your client, you would see how tiny her room is and there is no place to put anything. Are you going to
allow mother to live in that tiny room, locked in, no phone and in solitary confinement just because she has a little memory
issue? Mother still does not need any help in daily activities. Her pig pen is $20,000 a year compared to the court accepted
cost of only $16,500 a year. Every year mother is there, | am losing $45,000. | have a right to stop any of my future earnings
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from being wasted. The house is NOT a liability, it is a asset that keeps getting more valuable every year because of where it is
and how big it is.

| have been the only one who has also found many much nicer, much cheaper and unfurnished places for mother to go
if she is not allowed to go home. | do not understand why everyone, including the daughter that put her through hell for 2
weeks at the daughter's house, the same daughter put her in the hospital for 6 weeks by ambulance, unconcious where she
was treated for starvation. Did my sister ever tell you that part? No body wanted any of those much nicer places. Why? | found
one bedroom places where she could choose her furniture and possessions she can have in her room. How can people be so
cold and indifferent, including her daughter, to let mother die in that place alone and not to aliow mother to have ANY of her
loved possessions ever, no phone to call me or her friends, not allowed outside into society. | have brought mother some
things from the house, including 2 cell phones | bought her to call me, but the staff always steals things.. As you saw in my
email this morning her guardian and lawyer refused me mother's Day and her birthday tomorrow. They also denied me
Christmas, Good Friday and Easter, 3 of the most religious Christian days of the year. Her guardian and lawyer reused me
Valentine's day, Thanksgiving and other visit days for no reason. Is that how you want your client to be treated at 938, not to
have those family days with her son?

As her guardian, you have obligations and requirements to her. If you do not want to fulfil those, then quit. | have
someone else highly qualified. As my future trust lawyer, if you are not going to protect my future assets now, then what good
are you to me, especially since it is clear you, like my sister, have proven how much you have hate for me and only want to do
me great financial and personnal pain and harm.

As you know, most problems and issues are not settled in court, but in meetings or on the phone. | do not want mother
to continue to waste her money by lawyers talking to each other in and out of court. She may need that money for personnal
care if she has a stroke or worse. | want her to always have the best of care.

[ want a meeting with you, in your office, to settle various matters. You did not reply to my last request for that.

Rev. Arthur Herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emaiis.

Ronald Fenstermacher & Mon, May 15, 2023 + 14:14
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, May 17, 2023 « 1252
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com - s Wed, May 17, 2023 - 12:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ) * Thu, May 18, 2023 - 08:59

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ @ Thu, May i8, 2023 » 08:59

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,

These lawyers and guardians are only wasting vast amounts of mother's money and later mine. They are committing
malpractice, financial exploitation of the elderly and fraud. It is impossible that pam blumer, her "care manager” deb klock (
who logie picked in the beginning and has a very corrupt past with others) and the lawyers hired by blumer (bitl blumer,
gelsinger and several other lawyers at barley/snyder), for them to have so many problems involving my mother that they
either never knew about and/or never fixed. | sent some of those issues to gelsinger yesterday. Mother is not a animal in a
cage, she is a human being that at her very elderly age of 98 (tuesday), she deserves all the love and happiness she can get.
My father worked 7 days a week to make and save money so his wife would have a beautiful and happy life until she died.
Their house (21 years now) was built new and never had a morgage. My sister thinks mother's pig pen and solitary
confinement is good enough until mother dies and then she can get her check from you. My sister does not care if all of
mother's loved possessions are trashed when the house is sold. Is that the person you think cares for my mother? My sister
did the guardianship for only one reason, get total control of mother's money. As you know, she never discussed that
"delegate authority” with my mother or me, but expected me to sign it. As you know, | refused to sign it. | love my mother too
much to stab her in the back and steal from her as my sister has tried to do many times.
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Those various people cannot just keep billing mother for her money for billing hours that are not justified because 1 am
constantly finding problems that they are ignoring and/or are creating. They expect me to confront them so they can rack up
their billing hours. My mother is living much, much worse, at 96,97,98, with under their control than BEFORE she was under
their ownership/control after mother was guardianized. There is NO excuse why that is happening to the person they said
they wanted to take care of. Several months ago, blumer said in court she had 11 “clients”" and she sees mother only once a
month. Clearly, blumer must also be replaced as the others for only seeing mother a their private bank account.

As guardian of the estate, you have the total power to dictate the terms to them of how mother's money is spent and
deny their extremne wasteful spending. Only pam blumer was hired, nobody else. No contract was ever signed by my ex-lawyer
or me that allowed blumer to hire anybody she wanted, buy what she wanted, charge what she wanted and send the bilis to
mother to be paid. Contract law 101 spells that out. | will not have mother's money and mine just given away to people who
are causing problems and endangering mother’s life and health and forcing mother to live worse than a homeless person just
because they think mother's money should be theirs for their use. Blumer cannot even bother to get a hair appointment for
mother that mother used to have every week for decades. Why?

You said to me several weeks ago that | caused those large lawyer bills. | was very insulted by that. As you see below, only
| was the one that was trying to fix the problems and issues they created ONLY to make large billing hours for themselves. As
you see by the ledakis report attached, he said mother could live at home, she had no problems with daily activities and
because | had been there for over a year, everything was going fine. So why was she kidnapped (taken away by force, against
her will, for monetary gain) when the court's hand picked expert said she could live at home at only about $16,500 a year,
compared to the $90,000 a year &t the pig pen? | am the only one that continues to find beautiful large rooms for mother at
other nursing homes for half the price, but blumer have always refused, no reason given. You can cut off the money they are
wasting because you have the power.

Mother ha made it extremely clear she wanted me to move in several years ago because we have always had a very
close and loving relationship and she continues to want me to live there. | have offered many times to pay the yearly
operating costs, but have been refused. Why hasn't anyone asked mother what she wants? She still has commeon sense and
knows right from wrong. it is her house and her money, no matter if she is in a guardianship. It is only common decency that
her guardians ask her. Her requests are not bizaar. Mother has never caused trouble because of how she has been treated and
forced to live. | am extremely glad that she is doing the best she can to exist in that pig pen in solitary confinement.
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There is no reason why mother cannot live at home with her loved possessions and be free to resume her life as she

wanted it and what ledakis said.
Rev. Arthur herring I}

Date: May 17, 2023, 12:52

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: jane herring

*HE P

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “{ Wed, May 17, 2023 « 12:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com e Wed, May'f?, 2023 - 12:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com Q' < Thu, May 18, 2023 - 08:59
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & &8 Thu, May 18, 2023 + 08:59
tomlinher‘i925@tutanota.com < Fri, May 19, 2023 + 11:19

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 % g Fri. May 18, 2023 « 11:19

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher, _

You stated in our very short phone conversation a few minutes ago when you hung up on me, you thought pam blumer
was doing a good job. Then, why do all of these problems exist listed below? Why do | know about them if blumer is doing a
good job, as you claimed? She is the guardian of person. Is she aware of them, if she does, why do those problems still exist?

You are giving my mother's money to them without caring how that money is being wasted and also later that wasted
money will hot be there for me when my mother dies that you will be in charge of. Money wasted on a scam by conmen. You
are allowing money to be stolen from two people. Guardianship corruption has been nationwide for decades. See it on my
website www,protectmyparents.us
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My mother is your client of 21 years, but you stated in court several months ago you have not seen her or talk to her for
2.5 years. How can you make decisions for her, your client, trustee and her guardian of estate, without asking her what she
wants? You signed off to sell her house when that money was not needed, evict me against my mother's expressed wishes and
all of her loved possessions of 98 years will be trashed because there is no room in her tiny pig pen to put anything.
Is this the type of lawyer you are to your clients and to me as my future trust lawyer? You are stealing from two people.
How pathetic and disgusting you are as a human being to do this to a 98 year old woman. Do you extend your
treatment to your wife and childran?
Rev. Arthur Herring Hi

Date: May 17, 2023, 12:52

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: jane herring

& 5 D

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Fri, May 19, 2023 » 11:21
tomlinher1925@&tutanota.com «¢ Fri, May 19, 2023 + 11:26
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com §i@ Fri, May 19, 2023 - 11:26
tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com <% Fri, May 19, 2023 « 22:18
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 4 sat, May 20, 2023 . 11:34

tomilinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% @ Sat, May 20, 2023 - 11:34

deb klock

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Yesterday, before you hung up on me, 1 told you about all of the money you are wasting to the racket because of them
ignoring the health, welfare and happiness of my mother, now 98 years old. You claimed it was not your job to verify where
and how the money was being wasted. You claimed your job, as guardian of the estate, was simply to write checks for them.
You stated in court several months ago that you had not seen or talked to my mother for 2.5 years, but you signed off recently
to having her house sold, me evicted (contrary to her expressed wishes) and for all of her loved possessions trashed because
there is no room in her very tiny room that you refuse to see to know how mother's money is being wasted at that low rated
nursing home that logie and my sister thinks mother should live until she is dead. How can a daughter, who my parents and
my mother gave so much money and benefits to, how can my sister treat my mother that way, including kidnapping mother
to put her in the pig pen in august 2021 when mother still could live at home and neither my sister or anyone ever cited one
example that mother needed a guardian. But, mother was guardianized, because jaskowiak refused to bring mother into court
to speak for herself, he never brought in any of mother's people she dealt with, doctors, CPA, investment people, no unpaid
taxes, no unpaid bilis or no bizaar checks to anyone. Jaskowiak never brought them in because he wanted mother to be
guardianized so he and others can steal her money on fake invoices and sell her house to get more money, as is done by
others in these corrupt guardianships nationwide.

As 1 told you yesterday, | have found many much, much nicer, much larger and much cheaper places for mother, but
blumer and her many lawyers, including my sister and her lawyer, refuse to have her live in those beautiful places until she
dies, IF, IF mother is not allowed to come home. As you know, if you read the ledakis report #1 and | did send you a page of
his report stating so, he said mother had no problems with daily activities {dressing, eating, toilet, walking, etc), she can live at
home and with me living there for over a year, ledakis said everything was going fine. Why aren't you stopping the waste of
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her money by mother being forced to live there at $90,000 a year, locked in for 1.5 years, in solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived enviroment, has not been outside for 1.5 years, no doctors appointments for 1.5 years, not allowed away from her
locked in section into society, she has not been aliowed to see me for 2 months because | refuse to pay $75 per a 1 hour visit
with mother (since Novemeber 2022) to blumers hand picked spy, brandi, who they hired only to write fake reports about she
claimed | said to my mother, to use those fake reports to eventually ban me from ever seeing my mother until she is is dead.
Because of those fake reports, several months ago, my paid visits were reduced by weilheimer from 3 a week to only 2 a week,
but ONLY if | pay the spy. | had to stop my visits only because | ran out of money because of my huge lawyer fees trying to
get mother back home so she can enjoy her life and freedom again. Because | am broke, | have been getting welfare for over
a year. Mother has not received any abilities to keep herself medically, physically and mentally fit. Since | exposed the scam on
my mother at the petition hearing, jaskowiak, mothers court assigned lawyer (no surprise) has been trying to ban me from
seeing my mother for life without EVER asking mother if she did not want me to visit or call her. The lawyers only purpose is
to carry out what his client wants, not for his personnal, financial interests. In this case, owning maother for her money, as the
racket has done and still does with many, many others.

If any of my facts are wrong, reply with facts, not just a denial.

Since you did not believe me about how dangerous and corrupt deb klock is, | am giving you the name, email and text
number of Coz Baker. She and her sister had dealings with klock with their late uncle, lawyer diane zabowski and jaskowiak.
Her email is cozandmarti@gmail.com and her text is 608.575.6852. It is YOUR responsibility, as mother's guardian, her trust
lawyer and mine when mother dies, to protect her assets from fraud and abuse. As you were told by my sister, last November,
| contacted the FBI| about the racket and the scam they have been doing for at least 20 years by judges weitheimer, murphy,
ott, lawyer jaskowiak, other lawyers, psychologists and many guardians. The FBl is actively investigating this scam and have
interviewed many people, including me several times.

Remeber, if you do not stop this fraud and waste of mother's money, as her guardian, you are not only breaking the law,
you are also part of this scam that is being investigated and exposed in the media.

| care a lot.

Rev. Arthur herring llI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.futa.com/mail/NJp|CU8—--8/NVin 1V 1-—-87?mail 2/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ & Sun, May 21, 2023 - 10:02

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,
| have several questions.

1. Since you admitted in court several months ago you have not seen or talked to my
mother {your client of 21 years and guardian of estate for a year) for the past 2.5
years, you, blumer and her lawyers want the house sold now, me evicted (without
anyone asking my mother what she wants) and all of her much loved possessions
junked because there is no room in her tiny pig pen, do you plan to visit her and ask
her IF she wants her house sold and what she wants done with her loved and valuable
possessions of 98 years?

2. After | complained to you in our phone call friday (before you hung up on me) about
how much money mother is losing for her tiny pig pen and the barbaric and
inhumane conditions she has been forced to live ($90,000 a year compared to the
court record of $16,500 a year for operating costs of her house) and the illegal costs
of blumer hiring all of her people and billing them to mother and those charges were
paid by you, you said blumer had that right. Neither Meitner or | ever signed any
agreement that gave blumer permission to hire those exira people (including a proven
very dangerous and corrupt "care manager” deb klock) or mother paying for any other
"extras” that blumer decides to buy or use (gas, meals, etc). | want to know specifically:
Where are blumer's "rights” located that you claimed she can do and speiled out?

3. What do you think are your specific responsibilities as mother's guardian of her estate
and to her?

4. Are you aware that | went to the FBI in November 2022 because of the corruption |
have found in the orphans court in Montgomery County in my mother's case and that
same corruption has been documented for the past 20 or more years involving
corrupt judges, corrupt lawyers, corrupt guardians and corrupt psychologists? The
corrupt psychologists use their made up and extremely unreliable "evaluations” to
declare people "100% incapacitated” just to begin stealing their money and their
house? To elaborate, the racket sells the victims house extremely cheap to a friend
who then resells the house at full market value and they keep the difference, thus

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpCLUS—O/NVybgml—97?mail
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depriving the victim and their decendents the profit. This is done nationwide for
decades.

5. Are you aware that my sister and logie kidnapped (taken away by force, against her
will, for monetary gain) mother from her house in August 2021, they had 2 cops there
in advance to hold me on the porch while they were doing so, sister starved and
tormented my mother, refused to let mother leave, call or see me for the 2 weeks
mother was held a prisoner at sister's house and at about 2 weeks mother had to be
taken to the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated
for starvation, had daily blood tests where her arms were black and blue, had daily
needles in her stomach to prevent blood clots and at about week 5, mother got
covid? Explain your answer if needed.

6. Are you aware that mother's weekly hairdresser of 16 years stated in the court record
that 2 days after mother was kidnapped, when mother was taken to that hairdresser
for the last time, the hairdresser said mother was shaking, crying and constantly kept
saying " want to go home, | want to go home"?

I made my questions very simple so you can just say yes or no for each number. As
you know, you can quit as her guardian at any time since it is obvious you have not cared
about what my mother wants and what is is best for her life, health, financial benefit and
happiness. | do have excelient replacements. | expect immediate responses on this
extremely important matter to my mother and me.

Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCU9-—-SMN Vybgml~~3?mail
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eviction

Fenstermacher,

Unless you decide to be a real guardian of estate to mother, a caring lawyer to her of
21 years and ask her what she wants as per the sale of her house, trashing all of her
cherished possessions of 98 years and me fiving at her house, | will be evicted.

Since | have been on welfare for over a year because of this scam of guardianship that |
have wasted many tens of thousands of dollars on lawyer fees trying to get mother home to
where ledakis said she could live, | need 3 months to move out and $2,000 a month now to
rent a place and to live. That is only $10,000 more than the gift money given by mother for
the past 10 years of $14,000 each year.

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

htips:/fapp tuta.com/mail/NJplCUS—O/NW2Q080—-3-97maii
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sale of house

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Have you talked to my mother about the sale of her house, trashing all of her loved
possessions and me evicted, which she has made clear she wants me to stay in the house in
documents? Do you have a statement from her about that. If so, | want to see it. If not, it
would be only proper that all parties meet with mother to discuss such a drastic decision,
which also involves losing basically all of her loved possessions forever. There is no reason
for her to never see any of her possessions, including her clothes, again. i repeat agam, |
have found many places that are much bigger, much more beautiful and much cheaper

unfurnished where she could have some of her antigues, furniture and other items where

they would not be stolen by the staff. | have not been able to bring her nice things from her
house for many, many months because the staff goes into her room and steals them.

Again, | repeat as | have said many times before, | have always agreed to pay the court
stated cost of operating the house at $16,500 a year. The house is one of the 8 largest in her
private gated community and there are always bidding wars when a house is up for sale. A
couple of more years of me living there, not costing the estate any loss and mother moving
to a place where she has normal people to talk to, freedom to see the world again, make
her happy and with her own possessions is the only right thing to do for mother at her age.
She has survived 18 months in solitary confinement, locked in a sensory deprived
enviroment with no contact with the outside world and her ONLY crime was a little
forgetfullness. |

She is entitled to be treated like a human being, not a animal in a cage.

Arthur herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Mon, May 22, 2023 - 12:42
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 v

Re: sale of house

Mr. Fenstermacher,
i hit the wrong button. Read again below
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Date: May 22, 2023, 12:42

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com
Subject: Re: sale of house

Mr. Fenstermacher,

https:/lapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUS——8/NWIMKIZ-—I ?mail

people thinking will be done with mother’s possessions?

<f Mon, May 22, 2023 - 11:32

@8 Mon, May 22, 2023 + 11:32

“f Mon, May 22, 2023 + 12:42

<7 Mon, May 22, 2023 - 12:50

@ Mon, May 22, 2023 - 12:50

If | am evicted, the house will be sold. Has anyone, who owns mother, all of her
money and property, ever thought about what happens to all of mother's possessions
when the house is sold? It has been clear people are not thinking about what happens
because of their actions. Since no one has ever cared about where mother should be
living, i.e. a much larger and unfurnished 1 bedroom for some of her things, then what are

It does not take expensive court sessions, with all of the lawyers and guardians billing
mother, to solve problems. | have been the one always taking the lead to solve problems
so mother can live happy every day and | can get on with my life and restart my 41 year

13
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house

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You did not answer my questioh about what happens to mother's possessions if her
house is sold.

For the past 1.5 years, none of the guardians or my sister have wanted to find Mother a
much, much nicer, much, much bigger and much, much cheaper place to live unfurnished
instead of that very tiny pig pen she has lived in for the past 1.5 years. | have been the only
one that has found those type of places. | have spent well over $100,000 on legal fees to
bring my mother home, as the court's hand picked quack, ledakis, said in his first report. If |
could not, then | had those other places where mother could live with some of her furniture
and possessions.

My question is very simple, if Mother is forced to stay there by blumer and the house
is sold, there will be no room for any of Mather's beautiful things for her to keep in her very
tiny room. There are no tables there and she has to put most of her things on the floor.
Anytime | bring her gifts, flowers, food (blumer said no a year ago), newspapers, magazines,
etc, the staff would steal them. My sister hates her mother and wants her to die there
without either going back home or to a much, much nicer place to live. Why?

The only "crime" Mother has is a little forgetfullness. She still does not need any daily
services. So why is she being forced to live in that low rated dump, in solitary confinement,
old furniture, urine stained sheets and urine stained towels, torn bedspreads, lives in a
sensory deprived enviroment, no doctor's appaintments for 1.5 years, has not been allowed
outside or in society for 1.5 years, locked in with people with mental and behavior issues
and her only exercise for 1.5 years is walking 35 feet from her room to the TV room to eat
what they give her and back to her room.

So what wili happen to all of her furniture, clothes, pictures, etc? Will your answer be a
auctioneer giving pennies to the dollar, but Mother dies alone with nothing to look at of her
life?

Mother's house is about $500,000 and as of about 4 years ago, her Raymond James
account had about $1.8 million. Mother is paying $90,000 a vear for that pig pen.That is her
money, not the shisters and the guardians stealing it. My father wanted his wife, of almost

70 years to have the best life after he died, not some pig pen just sleeping all day until she
https:/app.tuta.commail/NJptCUS—--9/NWITICI—-97mail 1/2
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dies by a daughter who lied just to get her in any nursing home and junk Mother's loved
0SSessions.

| have not seen my mother for over 2 months because | refuse to go along with the
scam, unlike my sister and pay a "monitor” $75 per visit. Because of made up lies by logie,
now blumer of the never named "staff" ever being brought into court to testify who accuse
me of "agitating" mother with visits and former phone calls, since November 2022, | have
been forced to pay blumer's hand picked “monitor” $75 per visit to sit with us and who was
told to write reports of lies to be used against me to reduce my 3x a week visits with
mother. About 3 months ago, because of those fake reports, my visits were reduced to 2x a
week. but, | stopped my visits 2 moriths ago because | have no more money. | am not
allowed any phone calls with mother. Of course, nobody ever asked my mother, who would
slap anyone who ever accused me of hurting her in any way.

So, what do you plan to do with mother's possessions if she stays where she is? As | told
you the other day, you are the guardian of Mother's estate and you can stop them wasting
mother's money on that tiny room.

Why does blumer and my sister want Mother to live like that untit Mother dies with
nothing from her life? | refuse to let her live that way. She can be at home and when she
needs any help, Mother has the money for that.

Rev. Arthur Herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/lapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUS—9/NWITICI—9?mail 212
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mother's possessions

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You still have not answered my question of where Mother's entire house of possessions
of antiques and other prized items will go. If she is forced to stay in her pig pen, because so
far everyone, including you, have refused to find mother a much nicer, much bigger, much
cheaper and unfurnished place to live, if she is not allowed to go back home as ledakis said
she should and with me there, then where are you, blumer planning to do with her many,
many loved and valuabie possessions she has had for her life? | have found many of those

| do not understand why you do not visit her since she has been your client for 21
years and her guardian of estate for 1 year. You would see there is no room in her pig pen
and she has to put most of her various items on the floor in plastic bags. She even had to
put trash in the shower a year ago because the janitor was not taking it. She has to sleep in
urine stained sheets and urine stained towels, and torn bed spreads. She has been forced to

live in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment, no doctors appointments and
not allowed outside for 1.5 years and Mother is paying $90,000 a year for THAT and that
type of LIFE until she dies, ALONE? As you know, | have not seen Mother for 9 weeks
because | do not have any more money to pay some blumer picked "monitor” to sit next to
us during my visit, who has been told to write lies in her reports to further deny me visits
until all of those are stopped. Jaskowiak has been trying to stop all of them since this scam
started because | exposed the guardianship as a fraud.

Mother has a large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house in a private gated community for 21 years
and as of 4 years ago, she had $1.8 million in Raymond James. Why do you, my sister and
blumer {before that logie) force her to live like that at 98 years oid?

You are her guardian of estate and you control how the money is and has been wasted.
You will also be my trust lawyer of 50% of what is left after mother dies, IF there is anything
left. You said blumer is in charge of where she fives, but you can tell her you will not allow
any more money to be wasted where Mother is living in poverty, but others are stealing her
money and you have been allowing them to do so. By you doing so, 50% of that money
wasted would have been mine when Mother dies. | will NOT let total strangers steal my

money that my Mother and father wanted me to have.
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for the past 5 months exposing this scam and naming everybody. | went to the FBl in
November 2022 and spent several meetings giving him names and documents and many,
many other victims of the orphans court are still waiting to be interviewed by the FBI. | have
a meeting with the DA's detective on Tuesday about the scam. There are about 20 other
victims who will also be talking to him.

People will not sit around and do nothing while their loved ones are being tormented
in nursing homes and having their life savings stolen from them. | refuse to let that happen
to my mother and have her being denied to see the one person that she loves and trusts
being kept away from her because of the scam her daughter did to her just for her money.

| will continue to fight for Mother and | demand you start to do so also. There are
other people | can also contact to expose the scam on Mother.

Rev. Arthur Herring HI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

7" tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @& B Fri, May 26, 2023 - 10:36
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duty of a guardian

https.//codes findlaw.com/pa/title-20-pacsa-decedents-estates-and-fiduciaries/pa-csa-sect-
20-5521.him!

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When do you plan to meet with my Mother and ask her what she wants regarding her
returning to her home, the sale of her house, evicting me and trashing all of her possessions
if she is not given what she wants under the law as she is entitled?

There are degrees of so-called "incapacitation”. Being labeled as such does not mean
she no longer has the ability to think correctly, to know right from wrong and still having
common sense. She was never declared mentally unbalanced, a threat to herself or to
others. Read again what ledakis said in his first report (see attached). Not one example was
ever presented at the petition hearing that she was neglecting any bills, tax payments,
health matters, or written any unusual checks to anyone. Mother was still driving her car
untill her license expired on her birthday, two days before my sister filed the petition.
Neither Mother's doctor of 21 years or her daughter said she should stop driving. Mother
only forgot once in a while. so what. To this day. /mother still has no problems doing daily
care of herself. No one would ever say she would be better off home, with me and doing
activities that she was doing before lofie and my sister kidnapped her and put her through
two weeks of torture and starvation, as the doctor at the hospital said she was for the 6
weeks /mother was confined to bed, 42 blood tests and 42 needles in the stomach to
prevent blood clots. Her daughter did that to her then 96 year old Mother after what my
Mother had given her since my father died. Jaskowiak and weilheimer refused Mother's
right to be in court (several times by subpoena by Meitner) to testify for herself and say
what she wants and even denied the letter Mother wrote a year ago to weilheimer saying
the same things. Ledakis claimed Mother probably did not write her letter, in her own
handwriting, BUT refused to ask Mother if her requests were what she wanted or to bring
Mother into court to testify in person. Why? So far, neither logie, camp, jaskowiak or
weilheimer have replied to me as to who ordered Mother to be kidnapped from her house
on august 25 2021. Why?

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUI—-9/MNWSE 100—07mail 12
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As her guardian of the estate and her trust lawyer of 21 years, you have obligations and
requirements to her under the law. Once decisions are made against her wishes (house sold,
me evicted, possessions trashed) they cannot be reversed. The law is the law.

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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jane herring property

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You still have not answered my question. Since nobody, except me, has wanted Mother
to go back home as ledakis said she could in his report (with me living there as he also said)
and no one, except, me has found her much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places to
live that are unfurnished, then if Mother is forced to stay at her pig pen until she dies and
her house is sold against her wishes, including me being evicted, then what is going to
happen to all of Mother's loved possessions?

Do all of you just think Mother should just live in a tiny room, with old furniture, no
place to go, no phone to talk to me or her friends, urine stained sheets and urine stained
towels and forced to be with people who cannot carry on a conversation because of their
condition.

As | have said many times, there is no room in her tiny pig pen for anything. Most of
what she has she has to put on the floor. My sister may only take one or two items. | have
no use for anything of mother's or her possessions. Mother does not even have any room
for any of the clothes from home, let alone furniture, paintings, etc. You said in court about
4 months ago, you have not seen or talked to Mother for about 2.5 years.

As her lawyer for 21 years and her guardian of her estate, you are legally responsible
to her wishes and wants. How can you just trash or sell all of her expensive items for only
pennies to a auctioner. Will you or my sister tell Mother what you did to her things she has
had all of her life. How can you be so cold? Is that how you think a guardian should treat
their client? Don't you think Mother would want to enjoy being with her things and looking
at her cherished photo books and other items?

If that is what you think of a client and a 98 year old woman, than just quit as her
guardian. 1 also do not want vou as the lawyer for my trust. | do not trust you at all and
have no confidence that you will protect my money, that is what ever is left of it by the time
the scam is over. You have proven to be completely dishonest and incompetent in these
proceedings and before how you and my sister worked together to get control of Mother's
money without talking to her about it. As a matter of fact, you sent my Mother a letter
exactly one year before my sister filed the petition. You told my Mother that | was lying to

her about my sister wanting to sell Mother's house and wanting to put Mother into a
https:/fapp tuta.com/mail/NJpICUS-—3/NWSUBI—-97maif 112
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nursing home. Well, look at what my sister did, where my Mother is now, what is going to
happen to her house and Mother's possessions. After the report was made by a
major law firm in Souderton found many problems with your documents, THAT is why
Mother wanted to find a new lawyer and | was in total agreement. | have a lawyer who
cares about their clients and would never screw a person out of their possessions, allow
others to steal their money and deny a 98 year old woman what she wants for her son who
has fought for her for 2 years to get her back home to enjoy the rest of her life as she was
living until that sister filed the petition, not for mother, but only for her own financial
interests. But, my sister is very stupid just because of her unjustified and bizaar hate of me.
The nursing home is charging $90,000 a year, plus all of those lawyer fees because Mother
should be living at home happy, NOT in solitary confinement and in a tiny section away
from society. When Mother dies, my sister would have received 50% of that wasted money.
She is also stealing my money, just like the scam is doing.

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCLUE9—-9/NWSOBlI—-3?mail



12/14/24, 6:27 PM tomlinher1 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 » 21:38 -
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to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ W Tue, May 30, 2023 - 21:38

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Also, you have not responded about my previous email. Will you agree to my
needing 90 days to find a new place and from now on $2,000 a2 month ($24,000 a year) to
live, up from the previous $14,000 a year as gift money? At the rate the lawyers, guardians
and my sister are wasting it, there may not be anything left by the time the vultures get
done.

I am waiting for your specific reply.
Rev. Arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Ronald Fenstermacher & Mon, Jun 5, 2023 - 16:44
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, jun 6, 2023 - 09:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 09:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 09:07
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &8 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 + 09:07
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, Jun 6, 2023 = 09:09
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, May 30, 2023 - 21:38

Ronald Fenstermacher

Ronaid Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com>
_to: tomlinher1325@tutanota.com ¥ 8 Mon, Jun 5, 2023 « 16:44

Re: gift money
Arthur,

| will agree to additional gifting to pay your rent once you have left your mother's house,
payable directly to your landlord.

Ron Fenstermacher

On Tue, May 30, 2023 at 9:38PM <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com> wrote:

LG ]

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 « 09:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i@ Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 09:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 « 09:07
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com #@ Tue, Jun 6, 2023 + 09:07
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 » 09:09
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tomlinher1925 @tutahota.com #8 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 21:38
Ronald Fenstermacher & Mon, Jun 5, 2023 - 16:44
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com | <7 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 09:04

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanctacom + 2 ¥ i Tue, Jun 6, 2023 « 09:04

Re: gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

That is NOT acceptable. That is my Mother's money that Mother wants me to have and
use any way | want. Nobody can dispute how much money | have spent on lawyers and
about 2 years of my life trying to get Mother back home to live like she was living: free,
healthy and happy before my sister kidnapped her as part of her scheme she had for
Mother of many years to sell Mother's house and put her into a nursing home. Obviously,
my sister hates her Mother for allowing Mother to live in that pig pen until Mother dies and
has not allowed Mother to go anyplace for visits, especially back home to see her loved
possessions. WHY does my sister hate Mother so much after all that my parents and my
Mother gave her in her life?

{ have been on welfare for over a year because of the money | have spent on lawyers.
| am the one who has bought Mother flowers, gifts, newspapers and pictures every time |
visit to make her happy. | was always calling her 2x a day when | was allowed before blumer
stopped it. Nobody, including you, have cared what | did with Mother's gift money of
$14,000 for the past 10 years. But, are you claiming another $10,000 a year needs federal
oversight? | am 69 years old and 1 am fully capable of handling my money. It is you that
needs to be replaced as totally incompetent and corrupt as Mother's guardian of her estate,
her trust lawyer and later mine. 1 have highly qualified people to replace you and blumer
and her shisters.

Why do you care about what | do with that little extra money from Mother? But you
have allowed the guardians, their shisters and jaskowiak to spend Mother's money by fraud
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and waste of fake billing hours, including keeping Mother at the pig pen at $90,000 a year
when she can be living at home for about $16,500 a year or much, much cheaper, much
nicer and much bigger places that Mother deserves to be to live and with much nicer
people. You make no'sense and your gross incompetence is malpractice.

It has been you who has totally ignored your legal obligations and requirements as
Mother's guardian of her estate. You have allowed blumer, her husband, shisters and
jaskowiak to steal as much as they want on made up billing hours, wasting $90,000 a vear at
Mother's pig pen when ledakis report said Mother could live at home, at $16,500 a year. You
admitted in court months ago, you have not seen or talked to Mother for 2.5 years. How
can you be the guardian of her estate, but totally ignore talking or seeing her to ask what
she wants? The law says you must do that, Are vou aware of what barbaric and inhumane
torment my sister did to my Mother that put Mother into the hospital for 6 weeks?

| have found, as you should have told blumer to have done, find much nicer, much
bigger and much cheaper places for Mother to live. Mother still does not need any special
daily care. The money you are allowing to be stolen from Mother because you are allowing
it (kickbacks?) to be wasted by others without any oversight, when she dies (if there is
anything left) 50% of that is mine. You are basically giving away my future money. That is

- malpractice to both Mother (your client as guardian) and to me. | will not allow you to steal
my money that my Mother and Father saved for me for my use. Mother's money is NOT
yours, NOT the shisters and NOT the guardians because they think they shouid have just
because they can steal it from a 98 year old woman.

You had proven completely incompetent with your various documents you had
created before and since my Father died. A major law firm in Souderton found many
mistakes with your documents. In addition, | also found how you and my sister tried to take
Mother's money to pay for my sister's lawyer bill that | stopped, you and my sister had been
trying to take control of Mother's money (without talking to her about it) and tried to get
me to go along with it, but | refused and informed Mother about it, My sister had tried to
pressure Mother and me to get Mother to sell her house and put her into a nursing home. |
told Mother of what my sister was trying to do. You sent a letter to my Mother in May 2020
claiming | was lying to her (Mother) when | said that. That is why Mother and | changed
lawvers. Exactly 1 year later, my sister did exactly that to my Mother with her guardianship
petition by a law firm down the hall from you that you recommended.

You have totally ignored your legal responsibilities as my Mother's trust lawyer and
her guardian of her estate for over a year. You have allowed (basically given away) her
money and allowed her to live in poverty, in barbaric and inhumane conditions in solitary
confinement for almost 2 years. YOU know how much she is worth, but you and my sister
are allowing a 98 year old woman to live like that while you and my sister are allowing

criminals to steal her and later my money.
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possessions

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You keep refusing to say what will happen to my Mother's’ loved and valuable
possessions in her house when it is sold, but she is being forced to live and die in that tiny
pig pen with no room to put anything.

You made her financial report recently and saw she is worth almost $1.5 million. You are
in charge of her money and where and how it is spent. But, how can you justify allowing
$90,000 a year to be wasted on that tiny pig pen, Mother has been forced to live in solitary
confinement and in barbaric and inhumane conditions while the shisters and guardians are
stuffing their pockets with Mother's money on fake billing hours that are NOT and have not
done anything for Mother's benefit for almost 2 years?

You have been her guardian of estate for over a year, but you admitted in court you
have not seen or talked to mother for 2.5 years. You want to sell her house, evict me and
EVERYTHING she has ever owned will have to be trashed, but you have not asked and/or
refused to ask Mother what she wants and as the law dictates, you have to do and she has
the right to decide.

How do you explain and justify your actions as Mother's guardian of her estate? Who
do you think you work for and who are you really working for?
Rev. Arthur herring [l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ <7 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 10:25

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &8 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 « 10:25

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailNJpICUS-—9MNXG58_4-—97mail



12/14/24, 6:34 PM tomlinher1 825@tutanota.com - Tula Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 09:43

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinber1925@tutancta.com +1 ¥ i Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 09:43

PA guardian law

https://codes findlaw.com/pa/title-20-pacsa-decedents-estates-and-fiduciaries/pa-csa-sect-
20-5521.html

Mr. Fenstermacher,
tn case you did not know the law, | wanted you to.

As her guardian of estate for over a year, you stated in court several months ago you
had not seen or talked to my 98 year old Mother for 2.5 years. But, you signed off to have
her house sold and me evicted many months ago without ever asking her what she wants.
As her lawyer and her guardian, you have obligations and responsibilities to do so. When
will you act on those obligations and responsibilities?

She has made it clear to many people, by voice and in writing, that she wants me to
live there free for as long as | want and when she dies, she wants me to have the house and
her daughter gets the amount of it. If you sell the house now, your long time "friend” (my
sister) will lose money since the house keeps increasing in value every year. There is always
people who want them in Lions Gate.

In addition, you keep refusing to say what you will do with to all of her loved
possessions since her room is so tiny there that she has to put things on the floor. You keep
refusing to try to save her money by either finding a much nicer, much bigger and much
cheaper place for her to live. | have found many of them, but you and blumer, jaskowiak and
gelsinger refuse to act. You claimed the guardian of the person decides that. But, you are
responsible for her money and how it is being wasted by blumer (guardian of person) and
those other lawyers. You can stop the $90,000 being wasted each year at manatawny
manor. You have refused to follow what the court appointed "expert” ledakis said: Mother
can live at home and with me there, everything is going fine. Mother still does not have any
problems with daily activities. Mother tells me she is bored there because she cannot go
anyplace or do anything. Mother's physical and mental health are suffering under blumer
and your "care”.

As | have said to you before, if you do not want to be her guardian and do what she
wants whenever possible and to the greatest extent of what she wants, quit. | have other

people who want to do it and are very gualified.
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gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| attached the law in Pennsylvania about the role of the victim and their rights under
guardianship and how the guardians and guardianship must be acting on what the victim
wants, in case you did not know it.

Your position last week against me getting a little more of my yearly gift money from
Mother made no sense or logic. Mother would want me to have it to live, if you asked her.
But, you admitted in court you have not seen or spoke to herin 2.5 years. You have been
her lawyer for 21 years and her guardian of estate for 1 year. Under the law, you have legal
obligations and requirements yvou must follow both as her lawyer and her guardian,
including fulfilling what Mother wants to the best of your ability. See attached. If you do not
want to serve Mother, then quit. There are many other lawyers { have talked to who want
the position.

You are on record to sell her house, evict me and junk her loved possessions of 98
years, but you refuse 1o see her and talk to her to find out what she wants. Why? You are
allowing massive amounts of money to be stolen from Mother for fake billing hours by
many lawyers when no agreement was ever signed allowing a guardian to hire as many
people she wants and bill Mother for them. Logie hired a well known person, deb klock, as a
“care manager” for Mother, but klock has a well documented history of stealing from clients
and overdosing them. Blumer kept klock on. Why? Blumer is the guardian of person, that is
her job. Any legal expenses, are paid by blumer as part of her operating her business. .

As vou see by the latest Order by weitheimer | will send you, she wants to hire ledakis
again for another type of "evaluation" to determine if | can be left alone with Mother.
Weilheimer said she is going to bill Mother's estate. There is absolutely NO evidence, by
anyone, only undocumented here say by unknown people who after 2 years, still refuse to
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put their names to any of their accusations, saying | am a danger to Mother in any way or |
get mother "agitated”. Why don't they ask Mother? Mother has never refused to see me or
refused my 2x a day phone calls before blumer stopped them a year ago. | had to pay
blumer's hand picked monitors $75 for a hour visit, 3x a week for many months. Their
abilities to take notes, make quotes accurately in their reports have been refused to be
released by weilheimer. No reason given. None of those reports ever said | got Mother
upset in any way, in fact in a video by the monitor, she agreed that all of those visits were
happy and loving.to see Mother. Starting in March 2022, logie told me we had to have funch
in the lunch room and be watched by the staff. They were told if they saw me getting
Mother upset, they could tell me to’leave. They never had to.

This newest scam on Mother by weilheimer and the gang to get money for themselves
and ledakis cannot be allowed. That means more money Mother will lose on a quack who
was hired twice before by weilheimer for "evaluations”, that | proved by his admissions in
court have no independent proof of accuracy. Further, his original conclusion that mother
could stay at home, with me as | had been for over a year without any problems, was never
done by weilheimer, logie, jaskowiak, the new lawyers and guardian, blumer, Why? As
Mother's estate guardian, you are allowing $90,000 a year to be wasted for a low rated
nursing home where Mother is kept in solitary confinement, in a locked down sensory
deprived enviroment for 2 years, Mother is forced to be there, against her will. She wrote a
letter to weilheimer a year ago saying she wants a new lawyer, wants to go home, wants to
be in court to speak for herself and she wants me to live at her house as | had been.
Weilheimer refused to let Mother come to court to speak for herself or do what mother
wanted. At 98, the barbaric and inhumane treatment by my sister, weilheimer, guardians
and lawyers has caused Mother to be very unhappy all of the time and her physical, medical
and memory are being slowly ruined. Why is this being allowed ? | have told you many
times | have found much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for Mother to live
where she can have some of her furniture and many of her possessions for half the price of
her pig pen. But, you, guardians and jaskowiak have said no. Why?

You are the guardian of her money and for me when | get my inheritance, if any is left
after you allow total strangers to keep scamming my Mother. You are allowing my future
inheritance to be wasted by total strangers. You are refusing to accept my offer of using my
gift money to offset the yearly cost of her house costs so Mother can see her things anytime
and keep some in a new and bigger place.. As long as the house is not sold, it keeps going
up in value every year.

The law says how you must act for mother.

Rev. Arthur herring 1li
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Mother's possessions

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You continue to refuse to explain why you want to trash all of mother's loved
possessions when the court's hand picked "expert” and accepted by all (except me} said in
his report #1 mother can live at her house of 21 years and as long as | am there, he said
everything was going fine. | knew that as a fact long before ledakis said it because | saw
Mother everyday for dinner, for 6 hours, every year since my father had died. | knew how
great Mother was able to live and her abilities.

If you, blumer, jaskowiak do not allow my Mother to go home or to a much bigger,
much nicer and much cheaper place (as | have found many all of the time) then all of her
loved possessions will have to be trashed if her house is sold. | have said many times | can
pay the court agreed $16,500 a year costs of the house. Why do you allow $90,000 a year to
be wasted for Mother's tiny pig pen, losing all that money on wastefull and made up lawyer
bitling hours that have not done anything for mother's benefit (only the lawyers), her being
forced to live locked down in solitary confinement in a sensory deprived enviroment, not
allowed outside for 2 years, no phone calls to others or to her, no extra food to eat that |
used to bring her? Why do you atiow Mother not to be allowed to go home to see her
loved possessions to make her happy? She was only judged to have a little memory
forgetfuliness. Nobody ever said she had any mental problems and was a threat to herself
and others. Why? How could you let that happen to a 98 year old woman?

Why don't you want to see her and ask her what she wants. You have been required to
do so under the law as a guardian and as her lawyer. See attached.

Rev. Arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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PA law

Fenstermacher,

Read and do it. My mother has been your client for over a year. You are her guardian
and lawyer. Your obligation is to her and what she wants.
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| received the documents today regarding my eviction and they will be answered. | have
no been able to find a place to live. If | have to live in my car, then | will do so. As | have said
before, there is no reason why | cannot have the $16,000 (new limit on gift money) gift
money now that is paid every year. There are no more holidays until my birthday on
November 2. What is the problem of having it now since my mother's money is being
allowed to be wasted at such a disgusting rate of $30,000 a year (for 2 years) for that tiny
room, in a locked down section for the past 2 years when she could be living at home at the
court accepted cost of only $16,500 a year? Ledakis said she could live at home and with me
there, everything was fine in his first report 2 years ago. After | exposed his evaluation as a
fraud in the incapacitation hearing in august 2021, ledakis lied about me and Mother to get
more business from the racket. As you know, you just paid him almost $1,000 for his latest
fake report from my Mother's account. As you are also aware, when my Mother dies, 50% of
the money (if any is left) wasted on overpriced nursing homes and unneeded lawyer fees
would have been given to me. | do not know why you, logie and blumer have refused to
find Mother a much nicer, much cheaper and much bigger place to live where she could
have some of her own furniture and possessions. | do not understand how you allow all that
money wasted, especially on lawyer fees, when a simple sit down meeting can solve the
only issue | have been fighting for: where mother lives. The guardians have ignored all of
Mother's medical appointments for 2 years. Mother is 98. She needs routine medical care.

You told me Mother's possessions would not be trashed, but if the house is sold, her

possessions will be trashed since there is no place to put them in her very tiny room. Have
you ever been in her tiny room? You said in court many months ago, you had not seen or
talked to Mother for about 2.5 years. You have been her guardian for over a year and you
have been her trust lawyer for 21 years. How can you treat her that way, how can you force
her to live that way and how you let people steal from her that way. They have stolen
hundreds of thousands of dollars from Mother for fake evaluations and made up billing
hours. You know full well that Mother NEVER, repeat NEVER had those bills when she was
living at home and when | was living there for a year. | have only tried to get her home to
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where she was living healthy and happy. This entire guardianship has only been a scam on
Mother by the same judges who have done this to thousands of other people in
Montgomery County, using fake guardianships and corrupt judges, lawyers and guardians.
Mother only sleeps in her chair, sleeps in bed or eats meals and then back to her room. She
has lived in solitary confinement for 2 years. Is this how you want her to live until she dies:
alone and miserable because she has none of her loved possessions to have everyday?
What is the URGENCY to sell her house and trash her loved possessions? | have said |
would pay for 50% of the house costs for living there with Mother and be a free care giver.
How can saving her that much money be ignored? You are reponsible to Mother and what
she wants for me also as state law dictates. Once the house is sold and her possessions
trashed, there is nothing left. Would you do that to your Mother?
Rev. Arthur Herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Since | am going to be evicted soon, as you know, | need the money from my Mother's
gift money now. The yearly gift was sent by you last November and covered the next entire
calender year.

Since the new gift limit is $16,000, | see no reason why | cannot have at least that
money. | asked you before for a slight increase to $24,000, but you said no. My mother
would want me to have the $24,000 to help me to live, especially if she knew how much |
have done for her and spent to bring her home where she should be. Her own daughter
who put her there in that tiny pig pen and others who are stealing from her with made up
and extremely unneccessary billing hours: guardians, their lawyers and her court assigned
lawyer jaskowiak who are stealing her money for their own greed. They have done
NOTHING for her and basically never see her. My mother is only a bank account to them,
not a person.

You have not answered my guestion to you: Are you going to allow my Mother, who
you stated in court you have not seen or talked to in about 2.5 years, die in the tiny room, in
a locked in section with people with mental and behavior prablems? Do you care that she
has not been allowed outside and into society for 2 years, has not been allowed to go home
to see her loved possessions of 98 years for 2 years, no phone in her room, no access to any
reading materials {(unless | brought them), no visits from ministers that | arranged, no letters
to her from me or her friends, etc? WHY? | have found her much cheaper, much bigger and
much nice places to live, but all of the others have refused. Why don't they think Mother is
entitled to enjoy her own money at 98? She never adopted any of them and does not know
them.

What did she do so bad? She only had a little forgetfullness. Nobody ever said she
was mentally unbalanced or a threat to herself or others. Ledakis, who was hired 3 times
now by weilheimer, said originally she could stay at home and with me there, everything
was going fine. How can any guardian, especially guardian of person, allow a 98 year oid
person to live and die in that pig pen at $90,000 a year when Mather has a huge beautiful 3
bedroom, 3 bath house in a gated community to go home to at the court accepted cost of
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only $16,500 a year? | would be there for free, as | was for a year, so she would have no
problems being taken care of. You would ctill be in charge of her money, 50 there is no way
| could be accused of getting something from her without you knowing it. How can anyone
allow Mother to be there for 2 years sO far, after having her own daughter do what she did
to mother for 2 weeks in sister's home that put Mother into the hospital, unconciious, by
ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, with 42 blood tests and 42
needles in the stomach to prevent blood clots?

You said Mother's things were not going to be junked. WHERE is she going to put
anything in that very tiny room? You have never been there to see where and how she must
live. Plus, those staff people are constantly stealing things from her room for 2 years. | have
given mother many things that have been taken.

Are you aware that since last Novemebr 2022, 1 had to pay a "monitor" $75 per visit to
sit next to us because never named “staff" supposedly said after my phone calls and after
my visits my mother was "agitated. But, nobody ever asked my mother. Why? She never
refused my visits or my phone calls. As a lawyer, when nobody is giving their name and
testifying to a claim, that is only here say. But the guardians and lawyers have used that lie
only to waste my money, especially since they know | am on welfare for over a year because
of all the money | have spent on lawyer fees and gas, gifts, etc to see mother and since
November to pay a monitor, hired by blumer, to write lies about what | say to mother to
further reduce my visits. In february, weilheimer, because of those made up reports, reduced
my vists to 2 per week. About 3 months ago, | had no more money to waste on paid liars
and | had to stop seeing mother. What do you think she is thinking every day for the past 3
months? Is she thinking | stopped loving her? Is she thinking | am | tired of seeing her, a son
she thought loved her? If <he dies, is that what she will be thinking?

| under stand that the $24,000 replaces any rent money that was going to be used. | will
decide where 1 five and | do not want people to know where. | have said before | will pay for
the yearly cost, $16,500, of house costs. The house only increases in value. People pay top
dollar to be in this gated community. If the others are concerned about her money, they can
start by bringing her hack home to live much more cheaply and settle any problem in a
conference in their office, not the money gouging game they have been playing with court
billing and travel hours. Mother is NOT a road kill for the vultures to feed off of.

| do not use Mother for her money like others do. The $24,000 is only a slight increase
from $16,000. My sister would get the same. There '« NO reason for the house to be sold.
Mather is not dead. There is NO reason why Mother cannot be in a much nicer place if she
cannot come home to live, but still come there for the day. WHAT 1S THE DAMN PROBLEM
WITH HER COMING HOME FOR THE DAY? Mother had and still will make it clear to all she
wants me to live in that house whether she is in it or not. Why doesn't anyone want to
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bring her to court or everybody go see her and ask her what she wants? That is what the

law says. See attached.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

As | explained below, | need the $16,000 gift money now. As you know, the new limit
for gift money is $16,000. My mother would certainly want me to have it now instead of me
being on the street. My birthday is in November and as you recall, you sent the entire
amount last year in November. She would not want any of the crooks to have their money
instead of it being mine when she died. | would use that $16,000 to pay for whatever place |
decide to live if | do not have the office.

| have found a small office in telford at $650 a month, plus electricity ($50 a month?). |
will have that rent paid by you from my trust. With the office, | can restart my business that |
had for 41 years to make money. | have other possible options where to sleep. A one
bedroom apaftfnent, plus utilities, would be about $15,600 a month. The office, at $700
(including electricity) a month is $8,400 a year, which leaves almost $8,000 extra from my
gift money for living expenses for the year.

| talked to the realtor, Jessica, this morning and told her the entire situation of me,
including my bankruptcy and eviction because of the guardianship. She will talk to the
buiilding owner today and let me know if he will rent it to me.

| very much want that office and its location.
arthur herring Il ‘

Date: Jul 8, 2023, 13:34

From; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com
Cc: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Mon, Jul 10, 2023 - 21:23

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
fo: tomlinhert925@tutancta.com + 1~ #ig Mon, ful 10, 2023 - 21:23

invoice

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| just saw the invoice from barley snyder. As guardian of Mother's estate and my trust
lawyer, you MUST get a hold of their spending. It is outragious. You said to me several
months ago, | was the cause of the spending. No, | am not. They are. It is done nationwide
in these guardianship corruption cases. Guardians hire people on their own and always bill
the victim without any agreement that they can do so..

You are supposed to protect mother's money and mine as my inheritance. There is NO
contract that meitner and/or | ever signed that said pam blumer can hire anyone she wants
and expect my mother to pay for it. Legal fees are part of a person's business, just light
transportation, rent, utilities, travel time to and from work, etc. Blumer charges $125 an
hour. She can afford not to charge for travel time. All of those lawyers at barley snyder are
just making up billing hours just to grab for themselves by inventing issues. If there are
problems, a simpie meeting will correct them, NOT made up vicious lies by never named
"staff" and others against me that so far have NEVER been proven in any way. Those lies are
nothing more than here say and liable. Many times | told them to use a simple cell phone to
record the visits. it would be free for me and cell phones do not lie. People do when they
have a motive. Their actions against me is just retaliation because | exposed ledakis's fake
"evaluation" of my mother. Ledakis admitted he never recors his sessions so their is no
proof he ever gave one. But, he is their usefull idiot who will say what the racket wants him
to say to make money now and they will be calling him again in the future because they
know he is their puppy.

Their are always lawsuit that will expose the corruption scam on Mother and how thy
have been treating her and stealing her money for the past 2 years. A lawsuit will be public,
it will get news coverage and their will be criminal charges: prison.

Once money is gone, it can never come back. My father did not work for 60 years,
saved money for total strangers to steal because they thought they had a better use for it
than his wife and family.

Rev. Arthur herring Iil
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tomiinher1825@tutanota.com
10: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ s Wed, Jul 12, 2023 » 12:08

reply

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You still have not replied to my email about getting my $16,000 gift money now. |
need it to live since [ have spent all of my savings on this corruption scam starte by my
sister. | have been on welfare for over a year because of the scam on Mother started by my
sister.

t had told you before that there was never an agreement, signed or verbal, with
Meitner and myself that pam blumer was allowed to hire anyone she wanted, charge for
travel, hire lawyers and bill all of that to my Mother. Contract law is very clear. Blumer is
running a business and ALL expenses are hers and hers alone, including lawyer fees. She
said in court she has 10 other “clients”. They are also getting stolen from, including double
dipping, with blumer, her husband(lawyer bill) and as many other lawyers at his law firm
who are aiso billing other clients. Have you tried to get issues settled so my mother's
money is hot being wasted?

As you can see by the attached, the court's own hand picked "expert”, ledakis said
mother can stay at home and with me living there for over a year, everything was going
fine. So why was she kidnapped by logie and my sister, put through 2 weeks of hell at
sister's, taken away by ambulance, unconcious, spent 6 weeks in the hospital confined to
bed, treated for starvation, daily needles in the stomach, daily blood tests, got covid then
dumped into a very low rated nursing home where she has kept a prisoner for 2 years now,
in solitary confinement, in a senory deprived environment, denied phone, to go outside into
society, denied to go home to be with her loved possessions, got covid again, got influenza,
etc? Nobody ever said she has a mental problem or a threat to herself or others. She only
had a little forgetfuliness. She was still driving her car safely until 2 days before my sister
filed the petition. No one has ever cited one example that mother did something that
showed she needed a guardian of person or estate. In fact jaskowiak, the lawyer who the
court hired for mother, NEVER brought in any of the people she dealt with {doctors, CPA,
friends, weekly hairdresser of 16 years whose parents had alzheimers, over due bills, over
due taxes,etc) to defend mother and prove she should not have guardians. As a matter of
fact, because of sister’s lies to fisher and pruitt at Raymond James, who have been handling
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parent's investments for 21 years, sister told them mother was crazy. They had the legal
department in Florida put a freeze on and money Mother could have over $1,000 unless
both sister and me agreed.

The rules for lawyers in Pennsylvania are extremely clear: A lawyer is obligated to
defend his client or quit. Jaskowiak refused to defend my mother because he wanted her to
be guardianized so the racket could steal her money and now her house and possessions to
add to their bank account. You signed off to have me evicted, Mother's loved possessions of
98 years trashed and her house sold when there is no reason to do so. She had made it
clear in writing that she wants me to stay in the house, whether she is here or not. You
admitted in a hearing several months ago, you had not seen ot talked to Mother for about
2.5 years. How can you make that decision, both as her trust lawyer for about 21 years AND
her guardian of her estate for over a year, without knowing the law for guardians (see
attached) and never talking to her about what she wants. You have obligations and
requirements as her guardian. You are also in charge of my trust when Mother dies. You are
aiso WASTING my future money on their scam.

Mother's tiny pig pen is $90,000 a year. the court accepted cost of Mother living at
home (taxes, HOA, etc) is $16,500. | agreed long ago to pay for 50% of that to live there,
plus being Mother's "care giver" for free if she lived at the house. No one can deny how
much mother loves me and trusts me. Caring for mother would include driving her to
appointments, shopping, etc. and is far, far cheaper than Mother paying $90,000 a year in
isolation, plus the lawyer scam on her of all of those fake billing hours. For the past 2 years, |
have also found Mother much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for her to live.
Nobody else did, including sister. Why would her own daughter NOT want her Mother to
live either back in Mother's house or in a place that is big, beautiful and much cheaper? you
told me it is blumer's decision where Mother should live, but you are supposed to watch
how Mother's money is being spent and wasted. You have not done so.

You and the guardians and their lawyers are clients of Mother, Both of your obligation is
to serve her, not yourselves.. Look at the PA law attached and compare that to how Mother
has been and is being treated now by the guardians, their lawyers and jaskowiak. Big
difference.

Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 17 e Wed, Jul 12, 2023 - 13:22

questions

Mr. Fenstermacher,
| asked you before but | did not get answers.

1. Why is Mother there instead of being home? Have you ever asked why she is there
since you are in charge of her money? Where she has been forced to live has had a
extremely serious impact on her physical and memory health.

2. Why she was kidnapped by sister and logie at all? Then was put into that low rated
nursing home? Mother has been kept in isolation for 2 years and wasting $90,000 a
year of her money. Guardians and lawyers are so concerned with the little money it
costs if | am there (| have offered to pay the operating costs of $16.500 a year), but
they refuse to find her a much nicer, much cheaper and much bigger palce in nearby
nursing homes that | have found for Mother.

3. Since you have never been to her tiny pig pen, there are no tables to put anything.
She has to put things on the floor. How can she keep anything that she wants to
keep?

4. Why do you refuse to let me have $16,000 (new gift limit) per year and | will pay my
own rent or maybe a little more that | need to live now?

5. Why has all that unjustified waste of lawyer and guardian and care manager money
been allowed? Only pam blumer was hired to be paid at $100 an hour?

Rev. Arthur herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1 ¥ @l Fri, Jul 14, 2023 . 09:05

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When are you going to return rﬁy calls. If you do not want to be mother's guardian, |
have replacements. Until then, many serious matters need to be taken care of by you,
including my gift money so | can live.

Rev. arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ @ Fri, Jul 14, 2023 - 16:06

respond

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Why don't you respond to my emails? | need answers. If you do not want to be a
guardian, | have others very qualified.
Arthur herring ll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ @ Mon, Jul 17, 2023 - 11:38

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When am | going to hear from you regarding getting my yearly gift money? | have left
several messages for you.

Rev. arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When am | going to hear from you and get my $16,000 yearly gift money before it is
drained by the other lawyers? Mother has done that since my father died 10 years ago and
you have also done so. There was never any contract or motion for pam blumer to increase
her rate from originally $100 an hour to $125 an hour that she has been charging lately.
There was NEVER any contract or agreement that after she was hired, she could hire as
many lawyers as she wanted, a "care manager {deb klock) who has a history of stealing from
clients and over drugging them, and also charge for travel time.

Why doesn't my sister object to blumer and all of her lawyers draining her Mother's
Money AND her inheritance? | have sent several emails to camp and my sister and they
have no objections to those huge invoices and blumer is falsely charging for those costs, IF
they are even real and/or accurate. | also filed to deny jaskowiak his invoice charges.

This entire scam is only a money grab. if you approve any of blumer and lawyers fees,
that is malpractice because you have requirements and obligations as both guardian of the
estate, mother's trust lawyer and my trust lawyer IF there is anything left. As you see by the
attached, there is a state law as to how guardians and guardianships are supposed to be
run. MOTHER is their boss. They are not her boss and owner. They are to ask her what she
wants and fulfill her wants and wishes. Mother has made it clear she wants to go home and
me to stay in the home. Blumer and her lawyers are violating state law. At NO time did
those lawyers ever want to have a simple (cheap) meeting to work things out as to where |
live, visits and why Mother cannot come home as the quack ledakis said she couid in his
first report 2 years ago. Why did mother have to be kidanpped by sister and logie and put
through 2 weeks of hell and starvation and then have to be taken to the hospital, by
ambulance, unconcious, confined to bed for 6 weeks and treated for starvation, got covid
where she could have died, then dumped in her current pig pen, in solitary confinement, in
a sensory deprived environment? There was no court order by weilheimer for them to
kidnap mother and | have asked who ordered it and no one responded. Why? Why has my
sister thought that is where Mother should live until Mother dies alone in a tiny room? |
have not seen Mother for almost 4 months because | am on welfare and they want me to
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pay $75 an hour to a unemployed friend of blumer who is told to make up lies in her
reports about me so my visits will be cut down, AGAIN, and eventually banned. NONE of
their accusations against me have ever been brought to trial where | could have proven the

lies by blumer and her lawyers.
Basic contract law dictates they not get paid. | will be filing a petition to deny those

charges.
Rev. Arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1~ i Wed, Jul 19, 2023 » 23:29

apartments

Mr. Fenstermacher,

For the last 10 days you have refused to return my phone calls and emails about
getting my yearly gift money from mother of $16,000 now. | had said to you that since the
new gift limit is $16,000 a year, Mother would want me to have more if she knew how much
| have spent to get her home for the past two years and for the weekly cost of gas to see
her so far away. But, since Novemebr 2022, Blumer has also forced me to pay some
unknown, out of work friend of hers to be a "monitor” that Blumer hired and forced me to
pay her $75 per my one hour visit to see Mother. If | did not pay her, | could not see Mother
that visit. Blumer did that because Blumer claimed the never named "staff" claimed after my
visits, Mother was "agitated”. But, nobody ever asked Mother if | did and Mother never
refused my 2x a day phone calls or any of my 3x a week visits. Blumer and the Racket are
using the court as a weapon against me because | have exposed their guardianship scam on
Mother only for her money for the past two years and now they want her house sold to add
more money to their pot. Blumer, Jaskowaik and | am sure my sister want to ban me from
seeing Mother for life. The fact is, Ledakis said she should live at home in his first report. In
addition to all of the money | have spent on gas to see her, the flowers, newspapers and
other gifts | always brought her on my visits. | asked you for a slight increase to $24,000 a
year and when you ask her (see attached) | am sure she would want me to have it. In
addition, when you ask Mother about the money, also ask her if she still wants me to live in
the house as she had stated many times verbally and in writing, including in her hand
written note (see attached).

For the past ten days, | have seen about 5 different places to live. Those landlords have
told me they called you several times, but you never returned their calls. You stated several
months ago that you would pay the rent as‘my trust lawyer from my future inheritance. |
have told you that | have not trusted you for many years because of what you tried to do to
my Mother, then and now. About 6 months ago, you signed off to evict me (against my
Mother's well known wishes), sell her house and trash her loved possessions when there is
no reason to do so. But, you admitted in court you had not seen or tatked to my Mother for
about 2.5 years. As her guardian of estate for over a year (including her trust lawyerof about
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23 years) you have obligations and requirements as her guardian (see attached). | told you
in a email, if you do not want to be Mother's guardian, | have highly qualified replacements.
| also have made it clear to you, that you have no right to tell me where to live and to know
where | am living. That is why | need my gift money now.

| need the money now to live and pay for those daily expenses. You have not hesitated
to pay for pam Blumer as a guardian of Mother when | have constantly shown that Blumer
has done nothing for Mother as her guardian and in fact has done tremendous harm to
Mother that Mother may not be able to recover from, including Blumer breaking the law.
Blumer had hired many lawyers, care manager and other costs that she is not entitled to
and neither | or Mr. Meitner ever agreed to pay if she was hired. There was no agreement
ever signed by us that Blumer is entitled to be paid for those costs. That is basic contract
law. Blumer's husbhand is a lawyer. Blumer claimed in court she has 10 clients now and has
been in business for 11 years. After all of that time, she knows how to handle her business,
without the need for lawyers. In addition, the care manager {whatever that does) Deb Klock,
who was hired originally by Logie and kept on by Blumer should not be near Mother at all.
Klock has a long history of stealing from clients and over drugging them. | have those
people's names. | have also found that Blumer lied about her credentials of being a
guardian. That is fraud.

Except for Blumer being a guardian directly to Mother, ALL costs to Blumer operating
as a business are totally her costs to pay from her profits. To protect Mother's assets, |
continue to pass all of my information to the Raymond James legal department to make a
record that this guardianship has been only a scam on Mother to get her assets. | and
others, who had their loved ones victims of this scam in orphans court in Montgomery
County for decades, have been in contact with local and federal law enforcement.

In recent legal filings, Blumer's lawyer and Jaskowiak had the gall to accuse me, as you
had many months ago, of causing those massive lawyer bills. For two years, | have spent
everyday and all of my money and my house to get Mother back home to live, as Ledakis
said she should be (in his first report}and me living there as | had been, by Mother's request.
[ cannot believe that my sister, who started the guardianship scam on Mother just to get her
wealth and claimed in court how much she loved Mother, has no problem with Mother
living in her very tiny room, with people with mental and behavior problems, in solitary
confinement in a sensory deprived environment, has not been allowed outside for two years
and my sister wants to keep Mother there until Mother dies. After all the maney and other
things Mother has given to her after my Father died, my sister's actions to Mother is
disgusting and deplorable. it should be clear by now to all, | love my Mother and will not
abandon her to those vultures.

| want to hear from you and get the gift money | need now.

Arthur herring 11
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <7 Fri, Jul 21, 2023 - 09:22

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tombinher1925@tutanotacom +1 > g Fri, Jul 21, 2023 - 09:22

money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When are you going to send me my yearly gift money from Mother and why aren't you
calling people back pertaining to their apartments for rent | saw? You have not replied to
my many calls and emails for several weeks. The new gift limit is $16,000 and | have asked
for $24,000 per year. | have sent you many emails about that, but you refuse to reply. You
work for my Mother as her trust lawyer and guardian of her estate (see attached) and she
would want me to have that money. You seem to have no problem giving Mother's money
to the corrupt guardians, their lawyers and care manager. Those other people, except for
pam blumer, are part of blumers expense as a business, not Mother's obligation. Now they
are going to evict me, trash mother's loved possessions and sell her house. Why? None of
those people have done anything for Mother after 2 years and the lawyers are ignoring
mother's happyness, welfare and health knowing | will complain and they will be making
more billing hours, including jaskowiak. If you don't want to be a guardian of person, | have
other people.

Under state law (see attached), Mother is their and your boss and they are supposed to
do what she wants. If you continue to ignore this scam and your obligations and
requirements as Mother's guardian of her estate and let those criminals continue to steal
her money, she will (if she is still living) be living in some dump boarding house, with no
money and | will have no inheritance that my parents wanted me to have to enjoy life. Have
you been to Mother's pig pen at $90.000 a year? Why have vou refused to let mother waste
$90,000 a year whn she could be living at home, at the court's accepted cost of only
$16,500 a year. Why have you refused to do what Mother said she wanted in writing and
voice: | live at her house for as long as | want? | have offered to pay those yearly costs. Her
house just keeps increasing in value.

Why have you allowed ali of these problems to continue without acting for the benefit
to Mother and to her finances? You have the right, as her guardian of estate, to stop all of
that wasted money of Mother's and to demand from pam blumer, her lawyers and care
manager Klock to do their job for Jane's health, welfare and happiness, not think of ways to
grab her money for themselves. Why has Mother been kept in a locked section with people
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with mental and behavior issues and refused to be allowed outside into society for 2 years,

when her only issue 2 years ago was a little forgetfuliness? Then she was kidnapped by jsh

and Logie as part of their "Plan" (Logies word many times to jsh and others of this scam).

Mother was NEVER claimed to be a threat to herself or to others and is not a "wanderer”.
Is this financial exploitation of the elderly and isolation {both crimes) of Mother at 98

what you want for Mother as her guardian and her and my trust lawyer?

Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1% g Sat, Jul 22, 2023 - 21:29

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| have had 3 different people with apartments to rent and they have called you. You
never called them back. Also, when are you going to send me my gift money of $16,000 or
as | want $24,000? You have not replied to my phone calls or emils.
Rev. Arthur herring [lI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “J Mon, Jul 24, 2023 « 08:02

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +“# Mon, lul 24, 2023 - 08:03

tamlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanctacom + 17 a8 Mon, Jul 24, 2023 - 08:03

return call or email

Date: Jul 24, 2023, 08:02
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com

Subject: return call or email

Mr. Fenstermacher,

How can you ignore responding to a serious question of giving me my money? You
have no problem giving it away to the crooks who are treating my mother like she is a
nobody.

Rev. Arthur herring {ll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ il Mon, Jul 24, 2023 « 1511

janes’ poverty

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Since you have not put any restrictions on how many people pam blumer{(guardian of
person) can hire {(including her husband/lawyer, how much she pays them and how many
other lawyers she can add from her husbands law firm, all at Jane’s cost, how poor do you
plan to let my mother get before you stop giving her money away to all of those people
blumer had no permission to hire when she was appointed by the court. All expenses
blumer has is paid by her from her profits as a business. That is basic contract law. Blumer
said in court she has 10 other "clients”. | am sure she and her husband and his lawyers are
doing the same scam to those victims and their families.

You should go to my news website www.protectmyparents.us to see how bad
guardianship corruption is nationwide.

When do you plan to do something to protect your client and my mother, who is 98.
You have obligations and requirements as mother's guardian of estate and rules to follow as
her lawyer. You are going to sell her house and evict me, instead of letting me live in it as
my Mother has said in writing and verbally to you, and also depriving her of any asset she
might need for her future health and welfare. You also want to trash her loved possessions
she has because she has no room for them in her tiny room. Why?

I am pro se and done everything | can do to get her back home where she can be
healthy and happy. | have been on welfare for 2 years because of all of the money | have
spent to get her home. She wrote a letter to the judge last year where she said she wants to
go home, live like she did, have me live with her again, wanted a new lawyer and wanted to
come to court to tell the judge. The judge refused to accept the letter and to let her come
to court. The judge, Weilheimer, appointed lawyer Jaskowiak to be her lawyer and he
refused to bring anyone in court, including' Mother, during the petiton hearing to defend
Mother and to prove she did not need any guardianship. It was her 72 year old daughter
who started the petition just to get controf of Mother's assets.

Do you plan just to let her die in her tiny room, in solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived enviroment with just old furniture and urine stained towels and bedsheets and
with no tables to put anything on so she has to put them on the floor? That is a huge
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difference for her now, compared to the large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house in a private
gated community where she came from after 22 years.

Is that your idea of being her guardian of estate and my future trust lawyer by just
giving her money away to anyone without justification? If you continue to let mother's
money go to those conmen, when the money runs out will you care that she will be forced
to live in some ghetto boarding house with a monthly allowance from the state of $45?

Have you been to her tiny cage to see how she is being forced to live instead of
living at home as ledakis said she should over 2 years ago. For two years, all of my money
and time 7 days a week was spent on lawyers o get her home to live as she must be now
for her health and happiness. She was never accused of having any mental or behavior
problems that would make her a threat to herself or others. Did you know about my sister
and Logie {first guardian kidnapping Mother and putting her through two weeks of hell and
torture when there was no court order to do so? it was part of the the Rackets "Plan" to get
mother's house, car and house? Logie said it was in his emails | have.

I am still waiting for you to return my calls or emails as to when | will be getting my
yearly gift money that | need to pay for a place to live and to live. You have also refused to
return the calls of people who wanted to verify that | will pay them for rent. Why are you
refusing to do your job?

Arthur herring Ill
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money and call backs

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| have seen 4 places to live and the landlords, because of my bankruptcy 4 years ago,
need to talk to you to verify the rent will get paid. You never called them. Why? | will be
evicted soon and you know that. | have insisted on getting my gift money of $16,000 now
since | need it to live. | believe | should get $24,000 a year since | will not be living in
mother's house that she had made very clear, both verbally and in writing, that she always
wants me to live there free and to have the house some day. You have no problem giving
away Mother's money for her disgusting pig pen and to lawyers and guardians that have
done nothing for her in the past 2 years except invent invoices of fake billing hours for their
own financial enrichment. You have refused to stop that waste of Mother's money and you
have decided Mother’'s house must be sold when it does not need to be and her loved
possessions be trashed because there is no piace to put them in her tiny cage. You have
also refused to let mother come back home as weiltheimers hand picked "expert" Ledakis
said she could stay and with me there, in his first report. Why have you refused to tell those
guardians and lawyers that Mother should be at home or at least in a much bigger, much
nicer and much cheaper place for her to live where she can have many of her possessions
and a normal life like she had before she was lidnapped by my sister and Logie. No one,
including weilheimer, have said who ordered the kidnapping of Mother. Why? Weilheimer
never issued any order for that, but she never demanded Mother to go back home. Why?

Have you read any of the documents of this case? You said in court, about 6 months
ago, you have not seen or spoken to Mother for about 2.5 years. How can you make
decisions for her as her trust lawyer of 21 years and her guardian now for over a year,
without talking to her?
arthur herring |l
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